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lndependent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC (the Company) which comprise

the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2025, and the statement of profit and loss and other

comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended,

and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the

Company as at 30 June 2025, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSs) and comply with the Companies Act,

1994, the rules and regulations issued by the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (8SEC) and
other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Audltorb Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the lnlernational
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye-laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to note 36.01(7) ofthe accompanying financial statements, which states that the company
received a show cause notice demanding BDT 139.45 crore from the VAT authority on 12 May 2024. The
company responded on 25 May 2024, rcfuting the VAT authority's claim and clarifying its position on the
issues identified during the audit. The company further appealed via a letter on 15 September 2024,1o lhe
chairman of the National Board of Revenue, demanding further inspection into the matter to determine the
actual claim against the company, and the next hearing date is on I 1 November 2025. As of the date of the
financial statements, the matter remains pending. Our opinion regarding this issue is not modified.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements for the current period. These matters were addressed in the conte)d of the audit
of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Key audit mafteE Our responses to the risks

1. Revenue recognition from contract with customer

See note no. 24 to the financial statements
Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC. reported total
revenue of BDT 10,1 1 3 million (including VAT) for the
year ended 30 June 2025.

Our audit procedures in relation to the revenue
recognition comprises the followings:

F1
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Key audit matters Our responses to the risks

We identifled revenue recognition as a key audit
matter because revenue is one of the key
performance indicators of the Company and

therefore there is an inherent risk of manipulation of
the timing of recognition of revenue by management
to meet speciflc targets or expectations.

lSAs require that, as part of our overall response to
the risk of fraud, when identifying and assessing the
risks of material misstatement due to fraud, we
evaluate which types of revenue or revenue
transactions might give rise to potential fraud risks.

Revenue consists of Local sales, lnstitutional sales
and Export sales.

Revenue recognition has significant and wide
influence on financial statements. Revenue is

recognized when the amounts and the related costs
are reliably measured, and the performance

obligation is complete through passing of control to
the customers. Revenue from local sale (human
health and animal health) is recognized at the time of
delivery from the depot, institutional and exports at
the time of delivery from factory godown. The sales
price is determined considering the effect of rebate,

discounts and incentives.

. We assessed the appropriateness of revenue
recognition accounting policy in line with IFRS
I5 "Revenue from contract with customer"l

o We have evaluated and tested the operative
effectiveness of the design and execution of
internal controls over the revenue recognition
processes focusing on the followings:
- whether proper segregation of duties put

in place;
- controls over the authorization of discount

and preparation of invoices;
o Tested the internal control over financial

reporting, we also assessed the existence and
accuracy of the sales recorded;

. Performed sample tesls of individual sales
transactions and traced to sales invoices and
other related document;

. Reconciled sales reported in the financial
statements with sales shown in Mushak 9.1 ;

. Reconciled between sales report and VAT
return (Mushak-9.1). VAT has been pald on

Trade Price. Finally assessed the
appropriateness and presentation of
disclosures against IFRS-1 5.

Key audit matters Our responses to the risks

2. valuation of inventory

See note no. 8 to the financial statements

At year end, the Company reported inventory of BDT
1,549 million approximately '13.50% of total assets,
including raw material, packaging material, finished
goods and work in progress. Inventories were
considered as a key audit matter due to the size of
the balance and because inventory valuation
involves management judgement.

lnventory valuation and existence was an audit focus
area because of the number of locations/stores that
inventory was held at, and the ludgement applied in
the valuation of inventory.

lnventories are carried at lower of cost and net
realizable value. Net realizable value is based on
estimated selling price less any further costs
expected to be incurred to make the sale.

Our audit procedures included the following to

assess jnventory valuation:

. Evaluating the design and implementation of
key inventory controls.

. Attending inventory counts on sample basis
and reconciling the count results to the
inventory listing to test the completeness of
data.

. Reviewing the requirement of inventory
provisioning and action there upon by the
management.

. Evaluating the design and implementation of
key inventory controls operating across the
factory and depots;

. Determining the net realtzable value by
comparing the cost of inventory recorded with
selling price approved by Directorate General of
Drug Administration of a sample of inventories.

2 t
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Our responses to the risksKey audit matters

3. Measurement of deferred tax assets/liabilities

See note no. 20 to the financial statements

Our audit procedures in relation the assessmen

of deferred tax assets/liabilities included the
followings;

. We have obtained an understanding'
evaluated the design, and tested the
operational effectiveness of the Company's
key controls over the recognition and

measurement of deferred tax assets and

liability and the assumptions used in estimating
the company's future taxable income/expense;

. We have verified items if temporary differences
by scrutinizing the previous years' income tax
returns and financial statements with

implication of deferred tax income/expenses in

light of lncome Tax Act,
. We have assessed the completeness and

accuracy of the data used for the estimates of
future taxable income;

. Recalculated taxable and deductible temporary
differences and applied the applicable tax rates

to determine the deferred tax assets and

liabilities accuratelY.
. We have assessed the appropriateness of the

presentation of disclosures in accordance with

IAS 12 lncome Tax

The Company reported net deferred tax liability

totaling BDT 326.7 million as at 30 June 2025 and a

deferred tax expense of BDT 9.3 million for the year

then ended.

Significant judgement is required in relation to
calculation of deferred tax asseuliability as its

realization is based on a number of factors including

future profitability of the Company over a number of
years.

Other lnformation

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information

includ-ed in the Annual Report but does not include the flnancial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not and will not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,

in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or

our kn6wledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. lf, based on the work

we have periormed on the other information obtained prior to the date of the auditor's report, we conclude

that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact We have

nothing to report in this regard.

3
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsrble for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements of the Company

in acc6rdance with lFRSs, tne Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020 and otherapplicable

laws and regulations and for suih intemal control as management determines is necessary to enable the

preparation oi financial statements that are free from material misshtement, whether due to fraud or enor'

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to

continue aJa going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going

concern basiJof accounting unless management erther intended to liquidate the Company or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are

free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor's report that includes

our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted

in accordance with lSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise

from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be

expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with lSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o ldentity and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud

or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omission, misrepresentations, or the overrade of lnternal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevanl to the audit in order to design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectives

of the Company's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of the accounting policy used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosure made by managemenl.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or condition

that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, if we conclude

that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related

disclosure in the financial statement or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our

conclusion is based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future

events or conditions may cause the Company lo cases to conlinue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the Company's financial statements, including

the disclosure, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in

a manner that achieves fair presentation.

4 F



Jt
\l ECOVIS A.Qe*uaCo. 7(lYeors

of excellenceBANGLADESH

We communicate with those charged with governance regardrng, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control

that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independenCe, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that

may reasonably-be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were

of most significance in the audit of the financial stalements of the current period and are therefore the key

audit mafters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public

disclosure about the matter or when, in e)dremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not

be communicated ln our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be

expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

ln accordance with the Companies Act, 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020, we also report

the following:

i. we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were

necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof,

ii. in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it

appeared from our examinatlon of these books;

iii. statements of financial position and statement of proflt or loss and other comprehensive income dealt

with by the report agree with the books of accounts and returns; and

iv. the expenditure incurred was for the purposes ofthe Company and the Company's business

A. Qasem & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRC Enlistment No: CAF-001-'129

lrohammad Motaleb Hossain, FCA
Partner
Enrollment No: 0950

DVC No: 2510280950A54041 19

Dhaka, 28 October 2025

Chartered Accountants Since 1953
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Assets
Non-current assets:
Property, plant and equipment
lntangible assets
Capital work in progress

RighFof-use asset
lnvestment in marketable securities (Fair value)
Total non.current assets

Total assets

Shareholders' equity and liabilities
Shareholders' equity
Paid-up share capital
Share premium
Revaluation reserve
Capital reserve
Convertiable bond
Unrealized gain/ (loss) reserve
Retained earnings
Total shareholders' equity

Liabilities

Non-current liabilities:
Loan from directors
Lease liabilities
Long term loan
Bond
Deferred tax liability
Total non-current liabilities

Current liabilities:
Bond
Short term loan

Current portion of lease liabilities
Current portion of long te.m loan
Trade and other payables

Unclaimed dividend payable

Total current liabillties
Total liabilities
Total shareholders' equity and liabilities

Net asset value (NAV) per share

Annexed notes are integral part of these financial state

Mohammad Motaleb Hossain, FCA
Partner
Enrolment No: 0950

h- Fi"r;Frect", & CFo
Navana Pharmaceutica s PLC

3.00
4.00
5.00
6.00
7.00

8.00
9.00
10.00
1 1.00
12.00

13.00
'14.00
'15.00

19.00

'19.00

21.00
'17.00

18.00
22.O0
23.00

5,289,523,064
110,000

821,129,176
144,899,964

4,650,941,337
330.000

931,717 ,844
163,404,672

1,549,189,'183
1,375,918,208
1,668,814,995

403,734,627

1,283,188,710
1,020,129,897
2,151,093,999

758,207,036
184 528,67 4 267 770 086

5 182 '185 687 5,480,389,728

11,472,306,364 11,303,703,819

1,074,162,170
448,170,069

1,671,330,888
605,590,'148

48,000,000
(130,715,61 1)

30,000,000
1'15,353,147
69,461,563
19,200,000

12,800,000
4,283,306,581

45,850,238

1,618,087,601
'13 655 312

1,074,162,170
448,170,069

1,848,295,335
605,590,148

16.00
17.00
18.00
19.00
20.00

30,000,000
64,500,095

115,319,266
80,000,000

5,008,191,502
43,s53,958
35,366,036

1,199,906,960
7,764,971

326 713 053 158,005 471

560,727,763 417 824 832

A. Qasem & co.
Chartered Accountants
FRC Enlistment No: CAF-001-129

Director
Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC

6,046,659,459 6,294 783,427
6 607 387 222 6,L4?,5qql!e

__JJ_,472309i!!_ '11,303,703,819

45.29 42.46

Acting Managing Director
Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC
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Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC

Navana Pharmaceuticals PLc.
Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2025
Amount in Taka

Notesffi

Current assets;
lnventories
Trade and other receivables
Advances, deposits and prepayments

Goods in transit
Cash and cash equivalents
Total current assets

DVC No: 2510280950454041 19

Dhaka, 28 October 2025

34,458,473 76,92A,238--s,rrc.r;r.,6r? s,8rx314Prl

(123,143,306)

1,'148,381,478 708,021,144

-464s19J42 4Jet.ors,s6o

t fu,@'

fift,\--
Compahy Secletary



Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC.

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome
For the year ended 30 June 2025

Amount in Taka

Notes 30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Net sales
Less: Cost of good sold

Gross profit

Less: Operating expenses
Administrative expenses
Selling & marketing expenses
Distribution expenses
Total operatlng expenses
Operating profit
Less: Finance expenses
Add: Other income/(loss)
Profit before WPPF & tax
Contribution to WPPF
Profit before tax
Less: lncome tax
Current tax
Deferred tax expense/(income)
Profit after tax

Other comprehensive income
Unrealized gain/(loss) on marketable securities

Deferred tax (expense)/income
Total comprehensive income

Earnings per share (EPS)

Dilution of earnings per share

Annexed notes are integral part of these financial statements

Di

24.00

2 5.00

26.00
27 .00
28.00

29.00
30.00

3,907,678,828 3,144,843,953

224,142,103
1.642,230,483

561 ,541 ,267

214,916,368
1,432.848,350

479,428,584
2,427,913,853 2,127,193,302

479 764,975 1,017,650,651
750,096,381
(33,934,561)

485,147 ,732
9,560,264

695,734,033
33,802,806

s42,063,r 83
25.812,53322.05

661,931,227 5'16,250,650
174,119,880 111,6',16,771

164,81 5,283
9,304,597

105,723,000
5.893,771

487 811

(21,363,700)
(25,133,765)

3,770,065

347 404,633,879

(75,342,308)
(76,342,308)

456 7 ,647 328,291,571

3.7732.O1

32.02

4.34

4.50

Finance r&CFO
Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC

Company Se taryMohammad Motaleb Hossain, FCA
Partner
Enrolment No: 0950

DVC No: 2510280950454041 '19

Dhaka, 28 October 2025
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Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC

A. Qasem & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRC Enlistment No: CAF-o01-129

31.00

I,842,914,493
4,935,235,665

6,898,218,852

3,753,374,899

Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC.
Acting Managing Director

Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC.



Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC.
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2025

Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC.
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 30 June, 2024

Amount in Taka

Amount in Taka

Partic u la rs Share capital Share
premium

Revaluation
reserve

Capital
reserve

Unrealized
gain /(loss)

reserve

Retained
earnings

Total

Balance as at 'l July 2024 1,074,162,170 448,170.069 1,848,295,335 605,590,148 (123,143,306) 708,021,144 4,561,095,560
Profit afler tax 487 ,811,347 487 ,8'.11,347
'14% cash dividend for year ended 30June2024 (47,451 ,013) (47,451,013)
Deferred tax prior year adjustments (176,964,447\ 13,791 ,395 (163,173,052)

Adj. to unrealized gain /(loss) on FVOCI (21,363,700) (21,363,700)
Balance as at 30 June 2025 1,O74,162,170 448,170,069 1,671,330,888 605,s90,148 (130,71s,61 1) 't,148,381,478 4,816,919,142

Particu lars Share capital S hare
premium

Revaluation
reserye

Unrealized
gain /(loss)

reserve

Retained
earnings

Total

Balance as at 'l July 2023 1,074,162,170 448,170,069 1,848,295,335 605,590,148 (46,800,998) 443,O28,347 4,372,445,071
Profit after tax 404,633,879 404,633,879
13% cash dividend for year ended 30 June 2023 (139,641 ,082) (139,641 ,082)

Adj. to unrealized gain /(loss) on FVOCI (76,342,308) (76,342,308)
'i.,074,162,',t70 448,170,069 1,848,295,335 605,590,148 (123,143,306) 70a,02't,1u 4,561,095,560

,

Dire
Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC

8
SHANGUI

DH

oate: 28 October 2025

Acting Managing Director
Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC

Finance Oirector & CFO
Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC

Company Secretary
Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC

M 4
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Annexed notes are integral part of these financial statements.
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Capital
reserve

Deferred tax on revaluation

Balance as at 30 June 2024



Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC.

Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 June 2025

A) Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from customers

Cash received from other income

Cash paid to suppliers

Cash paid to operational & others

Gratuity paid

WPPF paid

lncome tax paid

Net cash generaled from operating activities

B) Cash flows from investing activities
Cash paid ror purchase of property, plant & equipment & CWIP

Realized gain/(loss) from sale of marketable securities

Cash received from sales of fixed assets

Cash received from dividend income

Cash received/(paid) from investment in marketable securities

Net cash used in invesaing activities

C) Cash flows from financing activities
Dividend payment

Bond

Bank & lease interest paid

Receipts/payment against short term borrowings

Receipts/payment against long term borrowings

Receipts/payment against lease liability

Net cash generated from financing aclivities

D) Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents lor the year (A+B+C)

E) Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

F) Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (D+E)

Reconciliation of closing cash and cash equivalents with effect of

exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents held on

reporting date

Effects of exchange rate changes

Without effects of exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period

Net operating cash flows Per share

Annexed note ral part of these financial statements

Dire

322,588

(381,028,71s) (1,316,302,340)

(41,560,672) (136,884,486)

80,000,000
(47 5j23,408)
942.140,868

4'1 ,967,104
16,261,670)

(r,517,225,8ss) 435,838,408

(83,241,412\ (173,160,128)

267,770 086 440,930 214

184.528.674 267,770,086

7.070

184,521.604 267,770,086

184.528.674 267,770,086

16.90 6.58

Acting [Ianagrng Director

Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC

Comp yS ary

Notes

22.O1

22.O5

10.01

I ,433 ,829 ,276
(16,354,937)

(4,331,634,514)

(2,082,808,558)

(13,450,000)

(25,812,533)

(148,755,576)

6,684,490,948
(3,748,690)

(3,903,601,888)

(1,902,805,433)

(12,400,000)

(23,160,550)

(131,470,583)
,1,815,013,158 707,303,804

(370,894,158)

(10,457,145\

(698,962,292)

(724 ,884 ,92'l)
(8,264,O12)

(43,553,958)

Finan
Navana Ph

Director & CFO
aceuticals PLC.

9

c
Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC

Amount in Taka
30 June 2025 30 June 2024

(1 ,332,404,461)
(879,763)

1,484,300
'tj40,296

14,357,288

Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC.



Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 01 July 2024 to 30 June 2025

1.0 About the company

't.01

1.02 Address of the registered office and factory

Legal form of the company

Navana Pharmaceuticals Limiled (the "Company") was incorporated in Bangladesh on 31 March 1986 vide

registration No. C-154281994 under the companies Ac!1913 (replaced by the companies Act-1994) as a Private

c;mpany Limited by shares. The company was converted into a Public Limited Company on 30 December 2020. ln

July bl, 2016 it took over 'Navana Hea1h Care Limited' a Private Limited company with common shareholders

following the Scheme of Amalgamation approved by the High Court.

The address ofthe company's registered office is 107'1,'1073, North Rupshi, Tarbo Municipality, Rupgonj,

Narayanganj. corporate office address is 99 Gulshan Avenue Rupayan Golden Age, Plot # 6, Block # cwN(c)
onaia-,t-ztz, Bangtadesh Tet: +B8o-2-550 33580-3, Fax: +880-2-550 33579. The Company has its factory in Rupshi,

Narayangonj and several depols around the country.

1-03 Nature of business activities

The principal activities of the Company are manufacturing, distribution and marketing of pharmaceutical and

veterinary products and sales of the produced items in the domestic and foreign markel.

2.OO

2.01

Basis of preparation and presentation of financial statements

Preparation and presentation of tinancial statements of the company

The Board of Directors of the company is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of Financial

Statements of Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC.

a) The lncome Tax Ordinance 1984 and The lncome Tax Act 2023,

b) The lncome Tax Rules 1984;

c) The Value Added Tax and Supplemenlary Duty Act 2012i

d) The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Outy Rules 2016;

e) The Cusloms Act, 1969;

D Bangladesh Labour Law, 2006 (Amended 2018);

g) Negotiable lnstrument Act, 1881; and

h) The Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020.

6UISHAN
OHAKA10

2.02 Statement of compliance

The ,inancial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of lhe Companies Act,1994 and

other relevant Iocal laws as applicable and in accordance with the applicable lnternational Accounting Standards

(tASs), The Securities and Exchange Rules,2O2O and lnternational Financial Reporling Standards (lFRSs) adopted

by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) and others laws and regulations applicable for the

company.

2.03 Regulatorycompliances

As required by the company, the management complies with the following major legal provisions in addition to the

Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations:



2.04

2.05 ComponenE of financial statements

The presentation of the financial stalements is in accordance with the guidelines provided by IAS 1: Presenlation of

Financial Statements.

The Financial Statements comprises of:

(a) Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June, 2025;

ibi Strt"rent of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome for the period from 01 July 2024 to 30 June 2025i

(c) Statement of Changes in Equity for the period from 01 July 2024 to 30 June 2025;

(d) Slatement of Cash Flows for the period from 01 July 2024 to 30 Jun e 2O25i and
(e) Notes, comprising summary of signiticant accounting policies and explanatory information'

2.06 Reporting period and comparative information

The Financial statements cover 12 months period starting t@m 01 July 2024 to 30 June 2025

Cerlain comparative amounts have been re-classified & rearranged to conform to the current period's presentation

and all numerical information in lhe current financial statements as below:

- Statement of Financial Position as at the end of the preceding financial periodi

- Statement of Profit or loss and Other Comprehensive lncome for the comparable of the preceding financial period;

- Slatement of Changes in Equity for the comparable of the preceding financial period;

- Statement of Cash Flows for the comparable of the preceding financial period;

Narrative and descriptive information for comparative information has also been disclosed as required by IAS & IFRS

whenever it is relevant for lhe understanding of the current Period flnancial statements.

2.07 Rearrangement of financial statements

Basis of measurement

Measuremenl is the process of determining the monetary amounts at which the elements oI the llnancial statements

are to be recognized and carried in lhe statement of financial position and profit or loss and other comprehensive

income. The mlasurement basis adopted by the company is historical cost of inventories are at the lower of cost and

net realizable value and marketable securilies (if any) are at market value. Under the hislorical cost, assets are

recorded at the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of the consideration given to acquire them at

the time of their acquisition. Liabilities are recorded at the amount of proceeds received in exchange for the

obligatjon, or in some circumstances (for example, income taxes), at the amounts of cash or cash equivalents

"rp!at"d 
to be paid to satisfy the liability in the normal course of business. The Financial Statements have been

prepared on a going concern basis under the historical cosl convention applying accrual basis of accounting in

accordance with the lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

The financial statemenls have been prepared on historical cost convention following the accrual concepl of

accounting, except for Property, Plant & Equipment which has been presented under the revaluation model.

lnvestment in shares is valued at par value and cash flow stalement has been prepared on cash basis.

The previous period's figure has been rearrangement whenever considered necessary to ensure comparability with

the current period presentation as per IAS I "Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Eslimales and Errors".

2.08 Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are prepared and presented in Bangladesh Currency Cfaka), which is the company's

functional currency. All llnancial information presented has been rounded off to the nearesl Taka except where

indicated otherwise.

2.09 Authorization for issue

The financial statements have been authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 28 October 2025

GUISHAN
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2.lO Compliance with the lASs and IFRSS

IAS's No.tlame ot ttre IAS and IFRS
1Presentation of Financial Slatements
2lnventories

Statement of Cash Flows
8Estimates and Errorsin AccountioliciesAccountin
10Events after the Re Periodrt
12lncome Taxes
167 Plant and E UI ment
'19

e BenefitsEm8
21I The Effects of C es in Fore n Exchan e Rates
2310 Borrowin Costs
24DisclosuresRelated Pa11
3212 Financial lnstrument

IJ Earnin s Per Share
36lm airment of Assets14
37nt Assetst Liabilities and ContiProvision, Conti

lntan ible Assets

IFRS No.Name of the IFRSSl. No.
1

1 First-time Ado on of lnternational Financial R Standardsorti

2 Financial lnstruments: Disclosures
8mentsratino S3 I4 Financial lnstruments
13Fair Value Measurement5
15Revenue from Contracts with Cuslomers6
167 Leases

2.1I Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial slalements in conformity with the IFRSS including lASs require management to make

judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of

i.sit", liabiliti"., income and expenses and for contingent assets and liabilities that require disclosure, during and at

the date of the financial stalemenls.

Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing

basis. Any revision of accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any

future periods affected.

ln particular, the key areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounling policies that have

the mosl significani effect on the amounts recognized in lhe financial statements include depreciation, inventory

valuation accrued expenses, others payable, capitalization of assets and deferred liability for gratuity.

2.12 Going concern

The company has adequate resources to continue in operation for the foreseeable future. The current resources of

the company provides sufficient fund to meet the present requirements of its existing business For this reason lhe

,anag"r"nt continue lo adopt going concern assumption in preparing the Financial Statements. As per

manalement assessmenl there is no material uncertainties related lo event as condition which may cast significant

doubt upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern.

2.13 Significantaccounting policies

The specific accounting policies have been selected and applied for significant transactions and events lhat have a

material effect within the framework for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statemenls.
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2.'14 Prcperty, plant and equipment (PPE)

Pa rticula rs Rate

Land and Land Development
Land and Land Development Nrl

Buildinq & Other Construction
Factorv Buildinq 10%

Offlce Decoralion 104/a

Pump House Construction 20%
Store Room 154/o

Office Room Extension 11vo

Factory Decoration 10%
Factory Wall 10o/o

Pre Fabrication Building 10%
Solvenl Store 15%
Plant & Machinery
Plant & Machinery 10%
Electrical lnstallation 20%
Generator 20o/o

Gas Line lnstallataon 204/a

Spare Parts 20%
ETP
Electric Sub Station 20%
Lab Equipment
Qualitv Control Equipment 15o/o

Tools & Equlpment's 15%

Recognition and measurement:

Items of properly, plant & equipment are measured at cost or revalued amount less accumulated depreciation and

impairment lossis, if any in accordance with IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. Cost includes expenditure that

are direcfly attributable to the acquisition of the assets. The company has adopted 'Revaluation Model'Ior stating

property, Planl & equiPment.

Maintenance activities

The company incurs maintenance costs for all its maior items of property, plant and equipment. Repair and

maintenance, costs are charged as expenses when incurred.

Subsaquent costs

The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of lhe

item if it is probabtelhat future economic benefils associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost of the

atem can be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenances costs are charged to the Statement of Prollt or Loss

and Other Comprehenslve lncome during the Ilnancial period in which they incurred

Retirements and disposals

On disposal of lixed assels, the cost and accumulaled depreciation are eliminated and gain or loss on such disposal

is reflected in the Stalement of Profil or Loss and Oiher Comprehensive lncome , which is determined with reference

to the nel book value ot the assets and net sales proceeds.

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided to amortize the cost of the assets after commissioning, over the period of their expected

useful lives, in accordance with the provisions of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. Depreciation on Property,
plant and Equipment has been compute during the periods using reducing balance method except Land & Land

Development. Depreciation has been charged on addition when the related PPE are available.

Rate of Depreciation:
Particulars Rate

Vehicles
Transport & Vehicles 10%

lvlotor Cvcle 1ovo

Furniture & Fixture
Furnilure & Fixtures 10%

Rack & Pallets 150/o

office Equipment's
Fire Extinquishers 15%

Otfice Equipment's 15o/o

Air Cooler 20%
Cookeries & Cutleries 10%
Telephone Line lnslallation 150/o

Photocopier & Fax Machine 20%
Projector 15o/o

Refriqerator A,/H 20%
N,4obile 20%
Computer & lT Accessories
Computer 254/a

lT Accessories
Other Assets
Sundry Assets 154/o

Books
Software
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Afrer considering the useful life of assets as per IAS '16, the annual depreciation rates have been applied as under

which is considered reasonable by the management.
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2.15 Right of use asset

IFRS 16: Leases has introduced a single on-balance sheet lease accounling model for leases and replaces the

previously adopted IAS '17: Leases. The standard requires that an asset acquired under a lease be recognized as

Right of use Asset and the corresponding liability as lease liability. The Lease shall measure the lease liability at the

present value of the future lease payment discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease. The asset shall be

depreciated over the lease period and the interest on the lease shall be charged as llnance expense

The Company has been consistently recording its underlying assets acquired under lease as right-of-use assets and

the corresponding obligation as Lease Liabilities in the financial statements. The company has reclassifled the assets

acquired under ttre teise into "Right-of-use Assets" and presented them in the Statement of Financial Position

following IFRS '16. lnterest costs on lease liabilities and depreciation of Right-of Use Assets are charged to the prollt

or loss account.

Depreciation on right of use assets

Depreciation on Right of use Assets (Finance Lease) is computed using the straight line method so as to write off the

assets over their expected useful life. After considering the useful life of assets as per IAS 16 Property, Plant &

Equipment the annual depreciation rates applied under which is considered reasonable by the management

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it

to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the management

2.16 lntangible assets

Recognition and measurement

lntangible assets that are acquired by the Company and have tinite useful lives are measured at cost less

accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss, if any. lntangible assets are recognized when all the

conditions for recognition as per IAS 38: lntangible Assets are met. The cost of an intangible asset comprises its

purchase price, import duties and non-refundable taxes and any directly attributable cost of preparing the asset for its

intended use.

Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific

asset to which it relates. All other expenditures are recognized in stalement of profit or loss and other comprehensive

income as incurred.

Amortization

Soflware are amortized over 5 periods based on straight line method from the date when assets are available for use

The amount of amortization has been presented under lhe statemenl of rate of amortization on soflware is as under.

Particu lars 30-Jun-25
Software 20%

2.17 Capital work in progress

property, plant and equipment under construction/ acquisition are accounted for as capital work-in progress until

construction/ acquisition is complete and measured at cost. As the capital work in process has not yet been finished

and is not contributing to the produclion process to generate revenue, depreciation is not applied for capital work in

progress as per Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAPs- revenue and expense recognilion principle).

2.'18 lnventories

lnventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value as prescribed by IAS 2: lnventories. Cost js

determined on weighted average cost basis. The cost of inventories comprises of expenditure incurred in the normal

course of business in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Net realizable value is based on

estimated selling price less any further costs expected to be incurred to make the sale.

GUI.SNAN

. DHA(A ,

e c
74



2,19 lncome taxes

b) Deferred tax:

The company has recognized deferred tax using balance sheet method in compliance with the provisions of IAS 12:

lncome Taxes. The company's policy of recognition of deferred tax assels/ liabilities is based on temporary

difierences Taxable or (deductible) between the carrying amount (Book value) of assets and liabilities for financial

reporting purpose and its tax base, and accordingly, deferred tax income/expenses has been considered to determine

net profit after tax.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable lhat fulure taxable profit will be available, againsl

which temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to

the extent that it is no longer probable lhal the related tax benefit will be realized.

2.21 Financial asseG

Financial assets of the company include cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, other receivables and

investments in marketable securities

lncome tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. lncome tax expense is recognized in the Slatement of

profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome and accounted for in accordance with the requirements of IAS 12:

lncome Taxes.

a) Current tax:

Cunent income tax expense represents the sum ol the tax currently payable. Applicable Tax Rate is 22.5%. "Cuffent

tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the period and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of

previous periods as per the provisions of lncome Tax Act, 2023 and Finance Act, 2024

The company initially recognizes receivable on the date lhey are originated. All others financial assets are recognized

initially on the date at which the company becomes a party lo the contractual provisions of the transaction. The

compiny derecognizes a Iinancial asset when, and only when the contractual rights or probabilities of receiving the

cash flows from the asset expire or it transfer the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in

a transaction in which substantially all the risk and rewards of ownership of the ,inancial asset are transferred

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalenls include cash in hand, in transit and with banks on current and deposit accounts which are

held and available for use by the company without any restriction. There is insignificant risk of change in value of the

same.

Trade and other receivables

Accounts receivable are created at original invoice amount less any provisions for doubtful debls. Provisions are

made where there is evidence of a risk of non-payment, taking into account aging, previous experience and general

economic conditions. When an accounts receivable is determined to be uncollected it is written off, firstly against any

provision available and then to the proflt or loss account. Subsequent recoveries of amounls previously provided for

are credited to the profit or loss account.
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2.20 Financialinstruments

A financial inslrument is any contract that gives rise to a flnancial asset of one entity and a llnancial liability or equity

inslrument of another entity. Financial lnstruments comprise Financial Assets and Financaal Liabilities which are

recognized, classified, measured and reported following IFRS-g: Financial lnstruments



lnvestment in marketable securities (Fair value)

lnvestment in lvlarketable Securities are measured at fair value. Unrealized Gain or Loss on these Ilnancial assels are

recognized in "Other Comprehensive lncome." At the time of derecognition, related Gains or Losses is reclassilled to

"Profit or Loss" from'Other Comprehensive lncome".

Bad debt policy

The provision for bad debt is determined as 0.1% of net local sales for the relevant period consistently which reflect

the historical pattern of doubtful or bad receivable. The provision or doubtful or bad debt is written off on the basis of

the result of legal Procedure.

2.22 Advances, deposits and prepayments

Advances are initially measured at cost. Since initial recognition, advances are carried at cost fewer deductions,

adjustments, or charges lo other account heads such as Property, Plant and Equipment, lnventory or Expenses.

Deposits are measuied at payment value. Prepayments are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition,

prepayments are carried at cost less charges to Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome.

2.23 Financialliability

Financial liabilities are recognized initially on the transaction date at which the company becomes a party to the

conlractual provisions of the liability. The company derecognizes a Ilnancial liability when its contractual obligations

are discharged or cancelled or expire. Finance liabilities include payable for expenses, liability for capital expenditure

and other current liabillties.

2.24 Capital reserve

As per board approval capital reserve has been credited from retained earning as on 30 June 2025

2.25 lmpairment

Financial assets

Accounts receivable and other receivables are assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any

objective evidence of impairment. Financial assets are impaired if objeclive evidence indicates that a loss event has

octurred after the initial recognition of ihe asset and that the loss event had a negative etfects on the eslimated future

cash flows of that asset, that can be estimated reliably. Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired can

include default or delinquency by a debtor, indications that a debtor or issuer will enter bankruptcy etc.

Non.financial assets

An asset is impaired when its carrying amount exceeds its recoverabte amount. The company assesses at each

reporting date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. lf any such indication exists, the

company estimates the recoverable amount of the assel. The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair

value less costs to sell and its value in use. Carrying amount of the assets is reduced to its recoverable amount by

recognizing an impairment loss if, and only if, the recoverable amount of the asset is less than its carrying amount.

lmpairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss, unless the asset is carried at revalued amount. Any

impairment loss of a revalued asset shall be treated as a revaluation decrease.
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2.26 Revenue from contracts with customers

ln compliance with the requirements of IFRS '15: Revenue from Contracts with Customers, revenue is recognized

when the company fulfils the performance obligations in contract with the customers lt usually occurs when

customers take possession of ihe products or goods are delivered at destination specified in the contracts and

recovery of the consideration is probable, the issociated costs and possible return of goods can be estimated

reliably, and there is no continuing management involvement with the goods

Revenue from sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable net of returns

and allowances, trade discounts, rebates and Value Added Tax CVAT)

2.27

2.28 Finance cost

2.29 Provisions

Related party transaction

The objective of "Related Party Disclosures", IAS 24 is to ensure that an entity's financial statements contain the

disclosures necessary to draw attention to the possibility that its llnancial position and profit or loss may have been

affected by the existence of related parties and by transactions and outstanding balances with such parties.

parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or to exercise significant

influence or joint control over lhe other party in making financial and operating decisions. A party is relaled lo an

entity if: [lAS 24.9] direc y, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, controls, is controlled by, or is under

common iontrol with, the entity has an interest in the entity that gives it significant influence over the entity, has joint

control over the entity, the party is a member of the key management personnel of the entity or its parent, the party is

a close member of tne famity of any individual, the party is an entity lhat is controlled, jointly controlled or signiticanlly

influenced by or for which significant voting power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual and

the party hai a post-employment beneflt plan for the benefit of employees of the entity. The information as required

by IAS 24: Related Party Disclosures has been disclosed in note 32 to the accounts'

Financial expenses comprise interest expenses on long lerm loan, short term loan and finance lease etc. All such

costs are recognized in the statements of protit or loss and other Comprehensive lncome except those are capitalized

(if any) in accordance with IAS 23: Borrowing Costs.

As per "lAS 37: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets'A provision is recognized in the statement of

financial position when the company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable

that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of

the amount of the obligation. Provision is ordinarily measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to

setfle the present obligation at the date of statement of financial position. Where the effect of time value of money is

material, the amount of provision is measured at the present value of the expenditures expecled to be required to

settle the obligation.
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2.30 Other income

Export incentives

Cash incentives for export are recognized when all conditions as laid done in the relevant incentive scheme including

receipt of export remittances are satislied and the right to claim the incentives are established.

Gain from disposal of property, plant & equipment

Gain arises from sale of disposed of old machineries as scrap, vehicles is recognized as other income.

Toll income

Toll income is recognized when services are delivered and there remains no unfulfilled obligation in connection with

the service.

lnterest income

lnterest income from savings accounl is recognized on accrual basis.

Dividend income

Dividend lncome from marketable securities is recognized when received.

Realized gain/(loss) from sale of marketable securities

Realized gain or loss from the sale of marketable securities are recognized in Other lncome

lncome from PF contribution forfeiture

Forfeited PF Contribution of resigned members are recognized as Other lncome

Forex gain/(loss)

Gain or loss arising from movement in foreign currency exchange rate from the booking date is recognized in Other

lncome.

Sales of wastage

Sale proceed from wastage of various items at factory is recognized as other income.
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2.31 Employee benefits

The company maintains both defined contribution plan and detlned benefit plan for its eligible permanent employees.

The eligibiliti is determined according to the terms and conditions set forth in the respective deeds.

The company has accounted for and disclosed employee benefits in compliance with the provisions of IAS '19:

Employee Benetits. The cost of employee benefits is charged off as revenue expenditure in the period to which the

contributions relate. The company's employee benelits include the following:

Defined contribution plan (provident fund)

The company has a registered provident fund scheme (Defined contribution Plan) for employees of lhe company

eligible to be members ;f the fund in accordance with the rules of the provident fund constituted under an irrevocable

trr-.t. Erploy"ua contribute 1O% of their basic salary to the provident along with the Company that makes.an equal

contribution. The company recognizes contribution to defined contribution plan as an expense when an employee has

rendered services in exchange ior such conlribuiion. The legal and constructive obligation is limited to the amount it

agrees to contribute to the fund.

Defined benelit plan (gratuity)

This represents unfunded gratuity scheme for its permanent employees. Though no valuation was done to quantify

actuarial liabilities as per the IAS '19: Employee Benefits, such valuation is not likely to yield a result significanlly

diflerent from the current provision.

Contribution to workers' profit participation and welfare funds (WPPF)

The company contributed to the WPPF Fund as per provisions of the Bangladesh Labour Act-2006 (amendment) Act

2018 and is payable to wo*ers as defined in the said law.

Short-term employee benefits

Short-lerm employee benefits include salaries, bonuses etc. Obligations for such beneflts are measured on an

undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is provided.

lnsurance scheme

2.32 Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic Earnings Per Share
Basic Earnings

2.33 Foreigncurrencytransactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable rales of exchange ruling at the lransaction date. The

moneiary assets and liabilities, if any, denominated in foreign currencies at the financial position date are translated

at the applicable rates of exchanges ruling at that date. Exchange differences are charged off as revenue expenditure

in compliance with the provisions of IAS 21: The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates'
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Employees of the company are covered under group insurance schemes.



2.34 Statement of cash flows

2.37

The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of IAS 7: Slatemenl of Cash

Flows. The cash generated from operating activities has been reported using the Direct Method as prescribed by the

Securilies and Eichange Rules, 2O2O and as the benchmark treatment of IAS 7, whereby major classes of gross

cash receipts and gross cash payments from operating activities are disclosed'

As per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006/158/208/ AdminiSl

dated 08 Arigust,2O18 Cash Flows From operating activities has been reconciled with net income using the indirect

method.

2.35 Events after the reporting period

Events afier the reporting period that provide additional information about the company's position at the date of

Statement of Financial Position or those lhat indicate that the going concern assumption is not appropriate are

reflected in the llnancial statements. Evenls afrer reporting period that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the

notes when material.

Measurement of fair values

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the company uses market observable data as far as possible.

Fair values are iategorized into different levels in a lair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation

lechniques as follows:

a) Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in aclive markets for identical assets or liabilities'

bi Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in level 1 that are observable for asset or liability, either directly

(i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. Derived from prices).

c1 Levei 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are nol based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

lithe inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability might be categorized in different levels oflhe fair

value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in the same level of lhe fair value

hierarchy as the lowest level input that is signillcant to the entire measurement. The Company recognizes lransfers

between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during which the change has occurred.

2.38 Contingencies

Contingencies arising from a claim, litigation assessment, fines. penalties etc. are recorded. lt is probable that a

liabilitt has been incurred and lhe amount can be measured reliably in accordance with 'lAS 37: Provisions,

Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets"
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2.36 Operatingsegments

Segmental reporting is applicable for the company as required by "IFRS 8: Operating Segments" as the company

operates in a single industry segment and within as a geographical segment



2.39 Risk exposure

Market risk
lvlarket risk is the risk that any changes in market prices such as foreign exchange rates, interest rate and investment

in freely traded share of stock exchange will affect the company's income or the value of its holdings financial

instruments. The objective Of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within

acceptable parameters, while oplimizing the return.

lnterest rate risk
lnterest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a Financial lnstrument will fluctuate because oI

changes in market interest rates.

Credit risk
Credit risk is the potential financial loss resulting from the failure of a customer or counterparty to settle its financial

and conlractual obligations to the company as and when they fall due. Management has a credit policy in place and

the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongolng basis. Credit evaluations are performed on all cuslomers

requiring credit over a certain amount. At the reporting date there were no Signillcant concentralions of credit risk. The

maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the slatement ol

financial position. However, due to a large number of parties comprising the group's customer base, Management

does not anticipate material losses from its debt collection.

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its Financial Obligations as they fall due The

Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to

meet its liabilities when become due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable

losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation.

The Company ensures that it has sufficient Cash and Cash Equivalents to meet expected operational expenses,

including Financial Obligations through preparation of the Cash Flow forecast, prepared based on timeline of payment

of the Financial Obligation and accordingly arrange for sufficient liquidityfiund to make the expected payment within

due date. Moreover, the Company seeks to maintain short-term lines of credit with scheduled commercial banks lo

ensure payment of obligations in the event that there is insufficient cash to make the required payment. The

requirement is determined in advance through Cash Flows projections and credit lines facilities with banks are

negotiated accordingly.

Expiry of any revenue€enerating contract that may adversely affect the business:
The Company has no long-term contract with lheir customers so not in risk of expiry of any revenue-generating

contracl.

lndustry risk:

ii) Political risks:

Bangladesh is prone to serious unresl in the political condition which produces Strike, Road-Block and Domestic

Terror Attacks in Bangladesh could increase over the coming months, this could have an adverse impact on the

country's economic groMh prospects as investors, expatriates, and tourists may be deterred. During the last forty
periods of post-independence period, Bangladesh has gone through a variety of political situations. At present

political situation is much stable in the country as the oppositionisl nol much active in the field. Last democrat i.e.

national assembly election and local council polls are instances of peaceful political situation in Bangladesh.
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i) Environmental issue
Environmentalists are likely to create pressure on government to protect or banning those factories, which are not

follow proper ETP, waste management solution, air pollution etc. which are negative effects on living being and

environment thereby causing closure of business of the company. We have a good setup for ETP and incinerator for

waste management, a very good and sophisticated flre alarm system with integrated fire hydranl and firehouse

arrangement with carbon dioxide tire extinguisher, dry powder and sand bucket. The company also strictly follows the

laid down regulations lor marketing the products and therefore does not foresee any problems in doing lhe business.



Amount in Taka
30 June 2025 30 June 2024

3.00 Property, Plant and Equipment

Cost
Openjng balance
Addition during the year
Disposal/adjustment during the year

Closing balance

Revaluatlon
Openang balance
Adjustment due to revaluation during the year

closing balance

Total cost & revaluation

Depreclation
Opening balance
Charged during the year
Adjustment during the year
closing balance

Written down value

Details are given in "Annexure -A"

4.00 lntangible Assets

Cost
Opening balance
Addition during the year
Total cost

Amortization
Opening balance
Charged during the year
closing balance

Writlen down value

Details are given in "Annexure - A"

5.00 Capital work in progress

Opening balance
Addition during the year:
Construction of new generic production unit

Modernization and expansion of general liquid facility with dispensing area

l\4odernization and expansion of animal health facility

Construction of new utility and engineering building
Refurbishment of cephalosporin unit
BiilRE and machinery

Capitalized during the year:
Transfer to property, plant and equipment
Closing balance

5.289.523.064 4.650,941,337

1,100,000 1 ,'100,000

't,100,000 1 1 000

770,000 550,000

110.000 330,000

931 ,717 ,U4 614,665,799

2,650,971,843
1 ,0'1 2, 1 1 8,01 3

1.966,271,632 1,966,27',1,632

1,956,27',1,632 1,956, 271,632

6, 521,123,312 5,613,755,069

962.813,732
268,990,976

806,861,796
17 '.t ,251 ,750

37,977,309
10,448,737
31,773,650
73,159,298

(544,124.980) (77 5 ,4O2,370)

1 31 ,136,617
478,499

1,000,000
90,7 45

GUiSIIAN
OHI'G
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821.'.129.',176 931,717,844

(7.650.895) (15.606,419)
4.554.851.580 3,647,483,437

3,647 ,483,437
915,019,138

(204.460) (15,299 814)
'1.231.500,248 962,813,732

220.000 220,000
990.000 770,000

300.830,451 939.095.421
1.365.254.156 1,707,120,214



Cost
Opening balance
Addition during the year on rental assets
Less: Adjustment during the Year
Closlng balance

Depreclation
Opening balance
On lease vehicles
On rental asset
Charge during the year
Less: Adjustment during the Year
Closing balance

oetails are given in "Annexure - B"

7.OO lnvestment in marketable securities

Opening cost value of marketable securities
Sales during the year
Closing cost value of marketable securities
Unrealized gain/(loss)
Market value of marketable securities

Raw material
Packing material
Finished goods
Work-in-process
Printed & gifted promotional stock
Total

Amount in Taka
30 June 2025 30 June 2024

518.894,582
95.808,326

545,842,791

355,489,910
348,425,886

7,064,023
51 .87 5,457

144.899.964 163,404,672

During the peraod, the company sold marketable securities amounting to BDT 17,328,000 and incurred a realized loss

amounting to BDT 10,457,145.

8.00 lnventories

486,026,742
12s,675,669
897.076,666

29.707,652

473.451,176
141,963,452
565,590,306
77.078,776

10.702 454 25.105 000
1.s49.189.183',l.283,188,710

i) The inventory quantjty can not be disclosed/ inserted here as some of material contain in latre, some are in pieces, some

are in box, and some are in kg gram mili-gram ton litre and pcs

ii) There is no damage goods item in the inventory list.

iii) As part of the loan conditions, all of the company's inventory has been pledged as security for the company's loan

6UtSN,(N
DHAI\;
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6.00 Right-of-useasset

Written down value

(291.822.034]| (26,948209)
322.880.875 518,894,582

338,734,308
310,046,783

28,687,525
43,703,810

229.384.456 26,948.209- l??B8o,slT-ts5rt6EFio

200,063,544 2'.14,420,832
(17,328.000) (14.357,288)
182,735,544 200,063,544

1148,277.071) (123,143.306)
34.458.473 76.920.238



9.00 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables-Local sales
Trade receivables-Export sales
Export incentive receivable
Dividend receivable
lnterest receivable on FDR
Total

Accounts receivable ageing
0 - 3 months
3 - 6 months
6 - 12 months
> '1 Year
Total

10.00 Advances, deposits and prePayments

Advance for suppliers (others)
Advance for rawpacking Purchase
Development expenses for harbal project

LC margin for raw material
VAT paid on finished goods

Security money
Advance to depot
Advance against salary & allowance
Advance against lease for vehicles
Advance against customs duty
Advance income tax
Advance for capital expense
LC margin for capital goods

Total

579 849 460 862
137s.918.208 1.020.129.897

1,272,768,636
87 ,O27 ,U6
15,323,136

218,941

1.052,664,601
277,595,203

34,256,988

42,407 ,7 55
133,242,OOO

1,000,000
56,323,618
47 ,584,802

500.582
50,954,084
6,662,441

976,4E8
19,939,823

669,171,766
604,701,636

915,824.397
80,738,506
23,106,1_32

895.965,924
66.405,556
27,249,255

117,828,568
131,166,700

6,U4,210
44,189,884
11 ,977 ,354

847 ,524
23,662,933

520,416,189
920.949,505

lnformation about Accounts receivable as per requirement under Schedule Xl Part I Para 4 of the ComPanies Act

11 401 416 30 509,162
1375.918.208 1.020,129,897

Debtors have been stated at their nominal value. Debtors are accrued in the ordinary course of business

10.01

350,000 26.O20 000
1.668.814.995 _lJ!1,993p99-

Amount in TakaAmount in TakaParticulars
80,738,50687 ,027 ,U6is ful securedinReceivable considered ct of which the com a

939,391,3911,288,890,562Accounts receivable considered good for which the company holds no security

other than the debtor personal security

Accounts receivable considered doubtful or bad
aI n ofcom oothI te rSoffice ofUC d ctre rSo o nypa

Uo tsn rece abl deAcc by

Common Mana entAccounts receivable due
The maximum amount of receivable due by any drrector or other officer of the

company

GUI.SNAN

OHAKA

Amount in Takaffi

86,570,654
261j20,477

the

24



Amount in Taka
30 June 2025 30 June 2024

10.0'l Advance income tax

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment during the Year
Closing balance

Break-up of total addition during the year
TDS at import stage (u/s 120)

Oeducted at source from export proceed (u/s 123)

AIT deposited at the time of vehicle registration (u/s '153)

Deducted from institutional sales (u/s 89)

Deducted from FDR
Deducted from bank interest (u/s 102)

Deducted from dividend income (U/s 117)

Deducted from export cash incentive proceed (u/s 102)

Advance tax paid during the Year

569.'171.766 __494-qJ-99-

520,416,189
148,755,576

3E8,945,606
'131,470,583

118,293,590
3,426,321
3,569,892
6,931,467

123,408
55,260
71,238

1,2U,400
15 000 000

-----!9313!g-

99,432,4',14
2,521,328
3,360,354
7,950,582

17

34,640
't86,066

985,200
000,000

148.755.576 131.470,583

lnformation about advances, deposiB & Prepayments as Per requirement under schedule xl Part I Para 6 of the

Companies Act 1994.

Debtors have been stated at their nominal value. Debtors are accrued in the ordinary course of business.

1'1.00 Goods in transit

Goods in transit- CM

Goods in transit- RM/PM
Tolal

160,643,349 267,358,360
243 091 470 848,676

Goods in transit consist of capatal machinery, raw materials and packing materials under shapment as o

758.207.036

n 30 June 2025.

Amount in TakaAmount in TakaParticulars
i)Advance, deposits & prepayment consr dered good and in respect of which the

company is fully secured

2,151,093,999'1,668,814,995ii) Advance, deposits & prepayment considered good for which the comPanY

holds no security

iii) Advance, deposits & prepayment consrdered doubtful or bad

iv)Advance, deposits & prepayment due by companies under the same

management

v1 The maximum amount due by directors or other officers of the company at anY

time during the Year

GUI.SHAN

DHA'(A
25



Amount in Taka
30 June 2025 30 June 2024

,2.00 Cash and cash equivalents

3,000
9,228,037
1,562,682

123,412
2,626,987

15,173,364
23,322

224,577
1 ,577 ,771

18,553,723
3,'104
2,385

31,308
98,050

768,573
193,694

1,966,719
285

322,926
6,037

465
1.334

99,306
7,875
1,954

2
2

2,465
2

16
6,606

475
2,707

21 1 ,619
12,933,628

1 ,106,015
328,852

4,375,173
5,061,575
6,466,843
1,580,147
2,543,943

21 ,411 ,461
4,207
3,075
(237)

99,200
2,895,595

307,829
292,139

'1,665

1,1 15,563
500,790
285,130

bz5
823,985

2,624
3,915

923
928

3,270
54,900

2,020
936

10,891
845

1,954
4,547
4,166

299,938
1,028

899,913
604,988

4,368
4,368

709,368
479,368
149,368
571,368

1,368
34,368

184,368
4,368

814,368
519,643

1,150,368
9,655

10,381
4,195

306,071

523
't,147
2,532

231,182
9,412
1j02
4,987

200,987
4,987

207,102
1102

404,527
200,102
459,987
110,102
156,377
206,562

8,620
'139.407

823.87s
557,800

1,487,895
7 312

GUISIIAN
DHAIfi
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65 1 946 69 203

Cash al bank
Jamuna Bank Ltd., Rupshi Br. A/c. 1661

Pubali Bank Ltd., Dhaka Stadium *. Nc 473

Southeast Bank Ltd., Corporate Br. CD A,/C No.648

Southeast Bank Ltd.. Corporate Br. CD pJC No 7614

Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd., Local Office, CD Ar'C No.957

Sonali Bank Ltd.. Customs House Br. A,/c 379
AlArafah lslami Bank Ltd.. VIP Road Br. A./c-7189
AlArafah lslami Bank Ltd., VIP Road Br. ERO A./c-46
Al Arafah lslami Bank Ltd., VIP Road BT.DAD A./c-44
United Commercial Bank Ltd., Gulshan Br., A./c-001'l
LJnited Commercial Bank Ltd., Gulshan Br. A'/c-0055

United Commercial Bank Ltd., SND A.C-162
Dhaka Bank Ltd.. Banani Br. Nc-28321
NRBC Bank Ltd., Gulshan Br. -sND 033
Shimanto Bank Ltd.CorP. Br., CD-012
Community Bank BD Ltd.-9101
Bengal Commercial Bank, Corp Br.-1467
One Bank, Principal Br. A,/c 9942
Pubali Bank Ltd. Faridpur Br. A./c-160
Pubali Bank Ltd. , Mymensangh Bt.- Nc294
Pubali Bank Ltd., Dargagate *. A.lc-125
Pubali Bank Ltd., Kamalpur Br., AJc-25303

Pubali Bank Ltd., Maizdee Court Br. A./c-840
Pubali Bank Ltd., Momin Road Br, A./c-8940
Southeast Bank Ltd.. Barisal Br. A./c-051
Southeast Bank Ltd., Bogra Br, A./c-246
Southeast Bank Ltd., Comilla Br. A./c-044
Southeast Bank Ltd., Corporate Br.A./c-8200
Southeast Bank Ltd., Cox's Bazar Br. A./c-091

Southeast Bank Ltd., Dinajpur Br.-A/c 0144
Southeast Bank Ltd., Jessore(SME) Bt. A.lc-347
Southeast Bank Ltd., Joydevpur Br., A./c-027
Southeast Bank Ltd., Khulna Br. A./c-925
Southeast Bank Ltd., Rajshahi Br, A./c-o14
Southeast Eank Ltd., Rangpur Br. A./c-284
United Commercial Bank, Bond AJc-2258

United Commercial Bank, Tangail A/c-41 38

United Commercial Bank, Pabna A,/c-8094

United Commercial Bank, N'Ganj Ac-10079
l.lnited Commercial Bank. Feni Br Ac-o138
United Commercial Bank, Br Ac-304
LJnited Commercial Bank, Br Ac462
United Commercial Bank, Br Ac-362
United Commercial Bank, Br Ac-328
United Commercial Bank, Br Ac-168
United Commercial Bank, Br Ac-268
United Commercial Bank, Br Ac-164
United Commercial Bank, Br Ac-183
lJnited Commercral Bank. Br Ac-334
United Commercial Bank, Br Ac-188
United Commercial Bank. Br Ac-358
United Commercial Bank, Br Ac-034
L,nited Commercial Bank. Bt Ac-247
Commercial Bank of Ceylon PLC 7841
AIBL SND , Ac# 0141220032027
Meghna Bank Plc # l10113500000181
Standard Chartered Bank. Gulshan Branch, A/C 28001

Dhaka Bank, Rupshi Branch -000'174

Prime Bank CD



B. lssued subscribed & paid up capital
107.4'16,217 Otdinary Shares of Tk. 10 each

Closing balance

Shareholding pattern of the company

Category of Shareholders 30-Jun-25

Director and S nsor 31.64./"

lnstitute 9.42%

Fo n 19.63%

General hareholders 39.31%

Total 1000k

Composition of shareholding of ordinary shares as on 30 June 2025

14.00 Share premium

Opening balance
Add:Addition during the Year
Less: Adjustment for IPO expenses
Closing balance

3,000,000
30,000,000
17.368,238
5.518,190
2,362,988

3,000,000
30,000,000

120,'.t19,623
5,448,991
2.338,190

37 ,326

___13!@g!- 267.770.086

a. The reconciliation of bank balance has been performed and found in order'

b. Cash in hand has been counted by the management at the period end

c. The bank balances have been reconciled whire necessary and were agreed with the balance as per bank statements

as on 30 June 2025. Cash in hand balance was duly cerlifled by the management'

13.00 Paid-up share caPital

A. Authorised caPital
200,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each 2.000,000,000 2,000,000,000

074 174

-__1,9]l192J19- _-l-g4s2rl9.-

107 1 17 107 416 2',17

Ordinary Shares
No.

33,989,714
10,117.354
21 ,O87 ,572
42.221,577

107,416,2',17

448,170,069 448,170,069

1.O7 4,162,170 1

ital structure of the com Percentage 30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Name Share Nos Share Nos

l\.4r. Khondaker Sabbir Mohammad Kabir
(Representative of Stratus Holdings Limited)

8114/. 8,714,953

P ssor Dr Md. Jonaid 6.740/a 7 ,237 ,230 7 ,237 ,230

Mrs. Masuma Parvin 7 .35% 7,894,891 7,894,891

Mr. Javed ser AI 2.334/o 2,500,000 2,500,000

l\,trs Tarana Ahmed 2.33o/o 2,500 000 2,500,000

Dr. Sa eed Ahmed
r. Manzurul lslam

2.464/a 2.642 640 2,642,640
2.330/o 2,500.000 2,500,000

eral Shareholders 68.36% 73.426,503 69.298,626

0.00% 4,014,010

0.00% 4,014,0'10

0 00% 4,814,8'10

Total 100%

Ordinary Shares
No.

38,117,591
12,929,905
29.789,154
26,579,567

107,416,217

GUI SHAAI
ADN K

E
27

448.'170.069 /r48,170,069

Amount in Taka

@
FoR at IPDC AC-25213
FDR A,/C SCB 91308280001
United Commercial Bank Ltd., IPO AJC-3209

Al BL-1 3%CashDivid- 1 41220031 994
United Commercial Bank Ltd. Ac-1971 (11% Cash Dividend, 2022)

Meghna Bank 14% Cash Oividend 00190
Cash ln hand
Total

5,77 4]33
55,340,179

30Jun-25

Mr. Anrsuzzaman Chowdhury
frE-i rana Zarnan Cnowdhury

-Dr. 

zahara Rasul MDJCFP



15-00 Revaluation reserve

Opening balance
Less: Deferred tax adjustment
Closing balance

16.00 Loan from directors

Opening balance
Addition/ (adjustment) during the year

Closing balance

17.00 Lease liabilities

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year
Add: lnterest charged during the year

Less: Adjustment during the Year
Less: Payment during the year

Closing balance

Maturity wise presentation
Lease laabilities- Current portion

Lease liabilities- Non current portion

18.00 Long term loan

AIBL term loan (HPSM Machine) VIP road Br., Dhaka

IPDC term loan. Gulshan Br., Dhaka
Prime bank term const
Prime bank term loan (procurement)

Total

Maturity wise presentation
Payment due within one Year
Payment due within two to four Year

19.00 Bond

Equity portion

Liability portion
Opening balance
Add: Addition during the Year
Less: Transfer to equity
Closlng balance

Maturity wise presentation
Current portion
Non-current portion

Amount in Taka
30 June 2025 30 June 2024

1,848,295,335 1,848,295,335
17 6,964,447 )

r-671.330.888 1.848.295,335

30,000,000 30,000,000

108,054,053
95,O52,627
5,912.940

(4,262,278)

124.315,723

43,553,958) (16,261, 670)
161.203.384 108,054,053

115,353 147 64 500,095
r51.203.385 ',108.054.053

696 960
'142,421,290 __1!9f9!,99!-

100,402,561
10.964,044
31.054,685

72,959,727
69,461,563

__142,421290_

77,589,796
14,877,189
48,521.357

1 15,319 266

__--!9,q!9n9'

____4999p99_

80,000,000

48.000,000)
80,000,000

____!a999J99_ ___q9p9g!99-

12,800,000
19 200 000
32.000.000

2B

30.000,000 30,000,000

45,850,238 43,553,958

35,366,036



20.OO Deferred tax (assets)/ liability

Deferred tax has been computed in accordance

differences in the carrying amount of the assets/liabi

As at 30 June 2025

Property, plant and equipment (Excluding Land)

Revaluation of land
lntangible assets
ROU assets (office rent)
Lease liabilities for ofrice rent
Provision for gratuity
Provision for bloken, damage, expiry
Provision for W.P.P.F
Provision for bad debt
Unrealized gain/(loss) on marketable securities

Total temporary difference

Deferred tax (AssetYLiability
On land revaluation
On unrealized gain/(loss) on marketable securities

On other temporary differences
Clo3ing deferred tax (assetyliability

As at 30 June 2024

Property, plant and equipment (Excluding Land)

Revaluation of Land
lntangible Assets
Right of Use Assets
Lease Liability
Provision for Gratuity
Provision for Broken, Damage, ExPiry

Provision for W.P.P.F
Provision For Bad oebt
Unrealized gain/(loss) on marketable securities

Total temporary difference

Deferred tax (assetYliabilitY
On land revaluation
On unrealized gain/(loss) on marketable securities
On other temporary differences
Closing deferred tax (assetyliability

21.00 Short term loan

Bank overdraft
LTR, UPAS loan
Time loan
Margin loan for investment in securities

with provision of IAS-12 based on ta
lities and their tax base as follows (BDT)

xable/(deductable) temPorary

Carrying
amount

Tax base

Taxable/
(deducrible)
temporary
difference

2.879,7U,243
1,966,271,633

110,000
71,735,798

(76,167,756)

11't6,7U,257)
(1,886,254)

(33,130,192)
(18 ,221 ,0981,
34,458,473

2,4U,795,246

633 600

414,988,997
1,966,271,633

(523,600)
71,735,794

(76,167,756)
(116 ,7 34 ,257 )

(1,886,254)
(33.130,192)
(1E,221,098)

4.706,220,590

Temporary difference

182 735 544 (148,277,071)

__?,q4J9f99_ ____aq!qr99199-

Rate Deferred Tax

1,966271.633
(148,277,0711
240,061,638

15.00%
15.00%
22.50%

294.940,745
(22,241,56'.t],
54 013 869

-____!?q4r!!-

Carrying
amount

Tax base

Taxable/
(deductible)
temporary
ditfere nce

2168,343,753
1.966,271,633

330,000
163,404,673

(108,0s4,053)
(70jU,257)

(312,486)

(13,064,358)
76.920,238

3,631,441,681

Temporary differ lgq
1;06627i,633

(123,143,306)
198,707,884

1,743,402,695

704,000
197,648,694

200 063 544
2.141,818,933

Rate

424,941,058
1,966,271,633

(374,000)
(34 ,244 ,O21)

(108,054,053)
(70,184,257)

(312,486)

(13,064,358)
123,143,306)

2,04',t,836,2'10

Deterred Tax

Deferred tax expense/(income) under cost method
Deferred tax expense/(income) for land revaluation
Deferred tax expense/(income) for unrealized gain/(loss) on marketable securities

Deferred tax exPense/(income)

117,976,298
(4,680,100)

44 709 274

_---lj8.pg!'47L

(17,561,461)
176,964,447

9,304,595 5,893,771
168-707.581 5.893,771

6.00%
15.00%
22.50%

1,853,861,928
1 .317 ,428,464

989.697,148

1,886,549,502
1,560,702,026
1 ,447 ,500,142

122,319 041 '1 13 439 831

29

283 3 581 __-lpggJ!tEq?_

Amount in Taka
@



22.00 Trade and other Payables

Trade & other Payables
Payable salary and daily fleld
VAT Payable (Treasure)
Payable Audit Fee
Payable for Other SuPPlies
Payable Director Remuneration
Payable-Sales Center Rent
Payable for Utility
Provision for gratuity
Provision for bad debt
Provision for Broken, Oamage & Expiry
Provision for income tax
Provision for W.P.P.F
lnterest Payable on Short Term Loan
lnterest Payable on Term Loan
Payable for Earned Leave Encashment
Withholding Tax Payable
Payable for ToS and VOS for Capex
lnterest Payable on Lease
lnterest Bond Payable
Total

22.01 Provision for Gratuity

Opening Balance
Add: Provision made during the period

Less: Paid during the period

Closing balance

22.02 Provision tor bad debt

Opening balance
Add: Provision made during the period (0.1% of local sales)

Less: Adjusted during the period

Closing balance

22.03 Provision for broken, damage & expiry

Opening balance
Add: Provision made during the year

Less: Adjustment during the Year
Closing balance

22.04 Provision for income tax

Opening balance
Add: Provision made during the Year
Less: Adjustment during the Year
Closing balance

22.05 Provision for W.P.P.F

Opening balance
Add. Provision made during the Year
Add: Short Provision of previous Year
Less: Paid during the year
Closing balance

257 ,617 ,802
s72.067

6,016,000

23,791,543
110,666,864
53,676,568

402.500
824,352
584,290

1,421,O75
701,89',|

70,1M,257
'13,064,358

312,486
451,200,564

25,139,919
167 ,225,310

949,389
13,367,853
4,049,848

262,343,894

1.618.087.501 1.',l99,906,960

22.O1
22.O2
22.O3
22.O4
22.O5

83,915,141
107,759,985
110,281,665

435.135
1,285,990

586.328
2,271,153
4,914,929

116,734,257
18,221,098
1,886,254

616,015,847
33,130,192

204,943,953
7,769,698

43,730,108

70,1U,257
60,000,000
13,450,000)

49.834,257
32.750,000
12,400,000)

1',16.734.257 70,184,257

13,064,358
8,464,931

8,118,763
6,645,483

888

3,576,725
2,355,000
5,619,239)

308,191
18.221.098 13,064,358
3

1'1 900 991
1.886.254 312,486

3',12,486
13,474,7 59

451 .200,564
164,815,283

_!]lpEJlL ___--4s1-299,59!-

25,139,919
33,130,192

672,614
(25,812, 533) '160 550
33.130.192 25.139.919

E

22.487 ,936
25,812.533

oa30

Amount in Takaffi

345.477,564
105,723,000



23.00 Unclaimed dividend PaYable

FY 2021-22
FY 2022-23
FY 2023-24
Closing balance

24.00 Sales

Loc€l sales human health
Export sales
Local sales animal health
Gross sales
Less: Value added tax (VAT)

Net sales

Breakup of net sales
Local sales human health division
Exporl sales
Local sales animal health division
Total

Raw material consumPtion
Packing material consumPtion

Factory expenses
Total manufacturing cost
Opening stock work-in-Process
Closing stock work-in-Process
Cost of production
opening stock finished goods

Finished good3 available for sale
Cost of physician sample transferred to marketing expenses

Cost of bonus product transferred to marketing expenses

Closing stock finished goods

Cost of goods sold

Opening stock of raw materials
Add: Purchase during the Year
Less: Closing stock of raw materials
Total

25.02 Packing material consumption

Opening stock of packing materials
Add: Purchase during the Year
Less: Closing stock of packing materials

Total

989

__l!,q!gnq ____Jlg!'s?-1

8,094,912,096 6,370,808,454
377,983,288 252,736,067
640 051 559 1 404 498 572

r0,112,946,943 8,028,043,094
1,270 032.450 1 129 824 242

8.842.914.493 6.898.218.852

6,896,663,012 5,300,794,572
377,983,288 252,736,067

5,518,190
5,774,134

568 268

5,426,781
2,338,190

__--9p!29!@.- 6.898.218.852
193 1,U4 213688

2,372,691,782
968.827,415
512.128,915

25.01
25.O2

25.03

3,307,590,158
1 ,342.590,523

665,085,464
315 266 144 3,853,648,'.112

77,078,776 96,348,470
(29,707.652) (77,078,776)

5 362 637 268 3,872,917,805
565,590 306 508,936,313
928 227 574 4,381,854,120
(40,794,668)
(55,120,576)

(35,891,094)

126,997,821)
565,590,306)666) ((897,076,

____!p3!l3lf!!- __lz!!,321,!99-

473,451,176
3 ,320 165 ,724

378,760,941
2,467,382,017

(486, 026.7 42) (473,451 , 176)

___3&2199$9- _Jg2@1f,u-

141.963,452
1.326,302,740

113,570,761
997 .220,105
141,963,452)669) ((125,675,

1.342.590.523

E

N

Gulssr
DHAXA
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968.827.415

Amount in Taka
30 June 2025 30 June 2024 |

25.01 Raw material consumPtion

a. sales figure is presented on net of vAT in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

b. Sales his increased due to strong branding, marketing and improved economic condition'

25.00 Cost of sales



25.03 Factory expenses

Amount in Taka
30 June 2025 30 June 2024

185,563,239
13,062,611
8,253,741

15,524,396
656,700

4,O77,726
7 .517 ,610

28,398,970
3,212,457

413,235
465,056

'1,891,332

2,332,665
59,510

21,533,097
52,O02
2,469

15,376,660
1 ,815,524
4,154,592

18,190,501
120,216,335

894,282
1,761,040

733,088
3,156.77 4

23,635,866
218,155

1,018,605
4,O48,708
3,085,689

237,900
353,111
150,326
370,188

8.489.754
8,850,000

13,474 2 000

____E9!J!E191- 

-g2r8$5-

Salary & allowance
Festival bonus
Contribution to provident fund
Holiday allowance & overtime
Cylinder expenses
Earned leave encashment
0iesel for generator
Electricity bill
Entertainment
Renewal fees
Fees & forms
lnsurance premium-fire & burglary
Gas bill
Group insurance premium

Laboratory chemicals
Medicalexpenses
Newspaper & periodicals
Repair & maintenance
Medical waste management expense
Sanitation expense
Spare parts for machinery
Depreciation on PPE & ROU assets
Mobile telephone bill
Statf quarter rent
Rent for depot
Stationery
Subsidy on canteen
Conveyance
Uniform & liveries
Staff transport cost
Vehicle petrol oil & lubricants
Vehicle-toll & levies
Vehicle repair-spare Parts
Vehicle tax & renewals
Land revenue
lntemet bill
Toll charges (contract manufacturing)
Gratuity
Broken, damaged & expiry expenses
Total

198,289,999
14,073,835
10,594,842
24,397,790

1,572,0U
4,833,804

10.648,673
49.681,451

2.756,686
260,498

41,928
3.078,069
3,220,175

5&,416
302U,128

33.850
12,438

15,513,508
3,198,118
5,362,112

10,162.012
209,145,716

900,052
1,262,'.107
1,525,248
2.390,113

10,455,584
'194,61 1

1.838,467
481,895

4,570,737
208,975

'tj02,270
234.972
321,423
177 .7 50

8,117,978
20,152,440
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26.00 Administrative exPenses

Salary and allowances
Festival bonus
Contribution to provident fund
Gratuity
Eamed leave encashment
Audit fees
Board meeting fees
Audit committee & NRC meeting fees
Professional fees
Advertising expenses
Directois remuneration
Electricity bill
Registration and renewal Fees

Foreign tour expenses
Depreciation on rental asset (Annexure -C)

Depreciataon Other than Rental Asset (Annexure -A)

Amortization on software
Newspapers & periodicals
Repair & maintenance
Staff transport cost
Sanitation expense
Stationery
lnternet bill
Gardening expenses
Conveyance and travelling
Holiday allowance & overtime
Entertainment
Gas bill
Subscription fees
Group insurance Premium
lnsurance premium fire & burglary
Mobile telephone bill
Telephone
Vehicle repair-spare Parts
Vehicle-toll & levies
Vehicle tax & renewals
Vehicle petrol oil & lubricants
lftar bill
WASA
Subsidy on canteen
Bad bebt expense
Training expenses
Other expenses
Software services
Bond expenses
AGM & related costs
Security services
Total

80,500,366
'12,117,473
4.6W,U7
6,000,000
3,187 ,434

435,135
689,250
359,250

3,098,496
1,907,891
8,100,000
2.858,782

529,665
3.696,770

10.078,338
29.877,9s9

220.000
48,364

5j26,232
1,252,370
2,245,056
1,732,315

445,019
93,600

696,178
3,841,256
4.2A0,104

75,870
676.790

91,352
162.310
620.849

13,54',1

1,593,541
440.769
154,228

5,101,245
2,222,720

465,154
4,391,573
8,464,931

154,000
45.000

1174,320
1.085,000
1.806,800
7 ,290,761

221.142.103:

72,326,441
10,469,279
3,943,473
9,750,000
3,657,794

402.500
830,500
324,500

1.80/,748
1,737,514
9,492,000
2,687,300

742,348
25.868,321

7.243,662
'16.351,353

220.OOO
3,750

2,009,356
1,337,785
2,979,916
3,124,024

580,461
87,583

1.536,318
2,240,702
4,283,276

53.020
90,000
81.356

162,310
1,178,479

17 .O7 5
2,009,3s6

279,634
150,348

4,398,649
28.350

480,871
1,751,013
6, 5,483

418,7'.|5
343,404

1,103,360
6,109,220
1,147 ,433
2 433 390

___31!.91_qJ!9_

As per IFRS 16-Leases office rent for current period has been presented under depreciation

GUt SN,q
D K
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Amount in Taka
30 June 2025 30 June 2024

27.00 Selling & marketing expenses

Salary and allowances
Festival bonus
Contribution to Provident fund
lncentives
Gratuity
Eamed leave encashment
Stationery
oaily expenses for field workers
Travelling and conveyance
Bonus on sales
Printed & gifted promotional expenses
Sample expenses
Depreciation on PPE & ROU assets
Product expiry replacement
Brand development & new Product
Export freight expenses
Scientific seminar
lvleeting
ironthly regional conference
Courier service & Postage
Mobile telephone bill
Group insurance premium
lnsurance premium export
Registration fees
Holiday allowance & overtime
Tender form
Day celebration
Product registration fees
Entertainment
Renewal fees
Training expenses
Campaign expenses
CSR & society contribution
Advertisement & souvenir expense
Vehicles repair-spare parts
Vehicle petrol oil & lubricants
Vehicle- toll & levies
Vehicle- tax & renewals
lftar bill
Repair & maintenance
Sottware services
Statf transport cost
Subsidy on canteen
Foreign tour Expenses
Prescription survey report fees

Total

843,621,673
78,479,537
44,474,OO1
50,198,266
15,943,800
10,157,635
2,518,340

277,747,017
26,436,876
55,120,576
39,794,668
40,794,668
1 1 .95'l ,183
29.295,223

10.404
4,816,887

10,893,108
17.464,273
5,491,357

824,744

1,395,518
542,513

2,148,059
597.693

12,500
2.267 ,273
1,150,39s
2,139,738

252,865
'1,883,167

5,391,357
800.050
451.268

9,092,308
2,025.824

99.710
1,059,315
1,063,297

577 ,502
2,950

939,440
924,068

13,282,96s

739J22,860
68,202,380
37 ,743.744
48,374,749
9,250,000

15,200.147
2.570,973

272,310,656
8,076,743

26,997 ,821
35,629,397
35.891,094
'10,378,451

26.5U,372
4.515,763
6,301,374
6,431,924

16.575,076
3,O10,277

669,673
19,769,824

315.925
126,666

'1,102,690

2'.t5,O37
154,100

2,440.494
1,508,450
2,141,638
1,631,250
1,274,591
2,886,619
1,530,000
'1,035,167

2,519,954
2,468,532

65,108
1,406,767

18,300
1.833,000

930,195
1,374,169

877 125
8,222,774

6 101,076 3,162 500

__1-542J!9/4j_ _i32J193!9-
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Amount in Taka
30 June 2025 30 June 2024

28.00 Distribution exPenses

Salary and allowances
Festival bonus
Contribution to provident fund
Repair & maintenance
Earned leave encashment
Stationery
Daaly expenses for rield workers
Holiday allowance & overtime
lnsurance premium fire & burglary
Group insurance Premium
Depreciation on PPE & ROU assets
Sales centre renl
Travelling and conveyance
Ente(ainment
Telephone bill
Security services
Electricity
Gratuity
Oriver allowance
Re-packing expenses
lnternet bill
Gas bill
Wasa bill
Courier service & postage

Consumables & supplies
Mobile telephone bill
Rent-a-car
Renewal fees
Vehicle{oll & levies
Vehicle{ax & renewals
Vehicles repair-spare Parts
Vehicle petrol oil & lubricants
Transfer & other charges
Total

29.00 Finance €xPenses

lnterest charged on short term loan

lnterest on term loan
lnterest on lease flnance ROU assets
lnterest on other loan/(bond)
lnterest on lease finance
Bank charges
Bank charges-exPort
BO charges, interest on margin loan

Total

30.00 Other income/ (loss)

Cash incentive
Bank interest
lnterest on FOR
Dividend income
Sale of wastage
Toll income
FOREx gain/(loss)
Gajn on disposal of fixed assets
Realized gain/(loss) from sale of marketable securities

lncome from PF contribution forfeiture
Total

561.541.257 479.428.584

190,466,014
18.702 902
9,833 360
6,761,150

12,189,161
5,767,398

89,486,908
1 1,526,865

806.702
108,510

59,8'13,236
25,365,584

1,439,660
1.821,251

2.080
384.000

5,270,880
17,903,760
6,506,163

16,423,543
708,650
228,830

1 ,079,7 54
6,s65,206
5,716J34
1,585,182

'l 1,469,871
429,852

7,705,040
969,337

6,935,783
37,510,8'10

168,419,852
17 ,572,027
I,127 ,184
2,139,607
3,800,037
6,504,283

85.217 ,512
4,854,182

806,702
99.510

60,765,759
23,056,960

't,706,274
'1,070,819

6.061
416.000

4,145,831
4,900,000
2,890,465

10,032,797
177,788
186,800
541 ,39'l

5,977,381
4,735,939
1,429,7 51

9,964,766
467 .597

7,673,585
670.646

6,515,239
34,309,852

245,983690

637,083,060
24,769,085
30.132,886
11.706,795
22,933,417

5,564,991
'1,895,630

20,436,554
240,232
292,771
541,529

5,031,714

( ,079,970)
(90,464)

(10,457,145)
4 150 217

438.677,O44
9.213,729

105,205
15,574,964
5,412,416
3,454,032

20.983,554
238,798
300.755
930.336

5,277,546
60,760

(25 ,177 ,338)
1,177 ,695
(879,763)

6,647,921
133.934.561| 9.560.264
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16 010 517 12.710,342
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31.00 lncome tax

Current period tax
Deferred tax expense/ (income)

Total

Earnings per share (EPS)

Baslc earnings per share
Earnings attributable to the ordinary shareholders
Weighted average number of ordinary shares

Eamings per share (EPS)

32.00

32.0'r

Amount in Taka
30 June 2025 30 June 2024

164,815,283 105,723,000
I 304.597 5,893 771

174.'119.880 __1ijls111-

487,811,347 404,633,879
107 416.217 107,416 217

4.54 3.77

487 ,A11,347
108 482 884 107 416,217

4.50

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding

The weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year is the number of ordinary shares

outstanding at the belinning of the period, aijusted by the number of ordanary shares issued during the year multiplied by

a time-wei;hted factoi. Thelime- weighted fa;tor is the number of days that the shares are outstanding as a proportion of

the total number of days in the year.

Weighted average numbel of ordinary shares outstanding during the year:

32.02 Dilution of earnings per share

Earnings attributable to the ordinary shareholders
Weighted average number of adiusted shares

Earnlngs per share (EPS)

Weighted average number of adjusted shares outstandang during the year.

Calculation of number of shares to be converted based on average market value of last 06 month's share price at 10%

discount as per condition of the trust deed.

As last year Navana pharmaceuticals PLC had planned to redeem the entire bond for this reason last year the company

did not present diluted EPS.

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Totalassets
Less: Total liabilities
Net assets
Number of ordinary shares
Net asset value (NAv) per share

'11.472.306,364 11303703819
6 607 ,387 ,222 6 742.608 259

107,416
45.29 42.46

4,864,9',19,142 4,s61,095,959
217 107 416 217

Oate ot allotment Ordinary shares no's
Weighted no

Shares

Outstandin shares as on 01 July 2023 80,230,150

16t1012022 23,201,750

3,984,317

Outstanding shares as on 30 June 2025

Oate of allotment Ordinary shares no's
Weighted no.

Shares

Outstanding shares as on 01 July 80 230,150 80,230,150
23,201 ,7 502 ,201 ,7 50

3,984,317 3,984,317

Shares will be converted from bond 1,066,667 1,066,667

Outstanding shares as on 30 June 2025 107 416 217 108 482 884
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33.00 Net asset value (NAV) pershare

80,230,150
23,201,750

19t10t2022 3,984,317
'107 ,416,217 107,416,217

16t10t2022
19t10t2022



34.00 Related Party Disclosure

The name of the related parties nature of transaction and their respective period end balance have been set out in accordance with the provisions of Para 18
Disclosure of Transaction Between Related Parties of IAS 24 'Related Party Disclosure's. The company in normal course of business carried out transactions at fair
value with following related parties:

Amount in Taka

Name of the Related Party Relationship
Nature of

Transaction
Balance as

at'l July 2024
Transaction

July'24June'25

Professor Dr. Md. Jonaid Shafiq Oirector Remuneration 308,320 4,300,000
Dr. Sayeed Ahmed Director Remuneration 275,970 3,800,000
Professor Dr. Md. Jonaid Shafiq Director lnterest free loan 7,895,982
Dr. Zahara Rasul Director lnterest free loan 6,000,788
Mrs. lmrana Zaman Chowdhury Director lnterest free loan 10,736,800
Mr. Javed kaiser Ally Oirector lnterest free loan 2,683,215
Mrs. Tarana Ahmed Director lnterest free loan 2,683,215

Balance as at
30 June 2025

303,862
282,466

7,895,982
6,000,788

'10,736,800

2,683,215
2,683,215

Outstanding as
on 30-06-2024

308,320

275.970

As per Para-17, IAS 24: An entity shall disclose key management personnel compensalion in total and for each of the following benefits
Amount in Taka

(a) Short-term EmDloyee Benefits Designation
Transaction

during the periodName

Professor Dr. Jonaid Shafiq Managing Director
Director

Remuneration
4,300,000

Dr. Sayeed Ahmed Oeputy Managing
Director

Director
Remuneration

Board Meeting Fee:There were'16 Nos. Board of Directors meeting was held during the year of financial yeat 2024-2025 for the period July 01,2024 to June 30,
2025, BDT 689,250 was paid as Board meeting fee to the Board members who attended the meeting for their attendance.

Audit Committee Meeting Fee: There were I Nos. AC meeling was held during financial year 2024-2025 for the period July 0'1, 2024 to June 30,2025, BDT 219,250
was paid as AC meeting fee to the members of the AC who attended the meeting for their attendance.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee Fee: During the period lrcm 01-O7-2024 to 30-06-2025, there were 05 Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting
held. BDT 140,000 was paid as AC meeting fee to the members of the AC who attended the meeting for their attendance.

(b) Not paid any post-employee benefits
(c) Not paid any other long term benefits
(d) Not paid any termination benefits
(e) Not paid any share-based payment

37
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Pa rticu la rs

3,800,000



35.00 ContingentAssets

There was no contingent assets as at 30 June 2025
Amount in Taka

36.00 Contingent Llabllity 1,524,953,424 1,510,458,512

36.01 Litigation Pending

The company has certain assessments pending with the income tax authorities relating to prior years. Based on professional advice, management believes that
adequate provision has been made where required and that no material liability will arise from the pending assessments.

1. For non-payment of VAT which the legal experts estimated cost is BDT 40,000,000. lt has been stayed by High Court ttll27-08-2023. lt has been processing for
time extension.

3. Demand for non-payment of VAT & interest to the extent to BDT 8,666,739 by Customs Excise & VAT Commissionerate Dhaka (East) against Navana Health Care
past audit reports. lt has been stayed by High Court till 30-08-2023. lt has been processing for time extention.

4. lnterest of BDT 4,E15,23E has been accrued due to the untimely payment of VOS Demand by Navana Pharmaceuticals Ltd. to LTU VAT from July 2017 to June
2019. Processing for final settlement.

5. A petition is flled with High Court against unreasonable demand of BDT 30,327,503 by lncome Tax Tribunal u/s E3(2y156/159 for AY 2015-16 (1 1 month).

6. A petition has been filed with Jugma Zilla Judge Court of Narayangonj for reclaiming 30 decimal land opposite of Factory at Rupshi Rupgonj. lt is expected to be
favorable.

7.The Large Taxpayers Unit (VAT Audit) raised a demand of BDT 139.45 crore on '12 May 2024, alleging irregularities relating to input tax credit and non-deduction of
VAT at source for prior periods.

The company submitted a formal rebutlal on 25 May 2024, providing supporting documenls and clariflcations, and subsequently filed an appeal with the Chairman,
National Board of Revenue, on '15 September 2024, requesting an independent review of the matter. The next hearing has been scheduled for 1 1 November 2025.

Management believes that the claim has been made on the basis of inaccurale and incomplete information and is confident, based on legal and professional advice,
that no material liability will ultimately arise. Accordingly, no provision has been made in these financial statements, and the full amount has been disclosed as a
contingent liability.

8. ln the assessme ntyear 2023-2024, a tax claim of Tk. 14,494,912 * ,*:;,*O by the tax authorities, which is cunently under the appeal ,**r 
,.,@

rllllllllllllllllllll

2. VAT demand of BDT 31,982,604 for Animal Health Produc! "Pusti Premix". lt was stayed by High Court on 14-01-2016 until final verdict of court.



36.02 Bank guarantee on behalf of the company provided by following banks

37.00 Operating segments

(i) Basis for segmentation
The Group has the following strategic business units which are its reportable segments. These business units otfer different products and services and are managed
separately because they require different technology and marketing strategies.

Reportable Segments Operation
1. Human Health Manufacturinq, marketinq and sellinq of pharmaceutical products in home and abroad
2. Veterinary Manufacturing, marketing, distributing and selling of velerinary, poultry and fisheries products

Operating results of two segments are regularly reviewed by the Managing director and board members to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the
segment and to assess its performance and for which discrete flnancial information is available.

lnformation related to each reportable segment is set out below. Segment profit before tax is used to measure performance because management believes that this
information is the most relevant in evaluating the results of the respective segments relative to other entities that operate in the same industries:

Amount in Taka

Pa rtic u la rs
For the year ended 30 June 2025

Human Health ll veterinary

External revenue
lntra-Segment revenue
Segment Revenue
Depreciation & amortization
Operating expense
Finance costs/ (income) & WPPF
Segment Profiu(loss) before tax
lncome tax expense
Profit after Tax

8,472,626,949 1,640,3'19,994

1,640,319,994
43,666,020

393,807,627
82,877

554,555,982
145,877,63 5

107,365,245
28,242,245

408.588.347 79,123,000
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1. Al-Arafah lslami Bank Limited VIP Road Branch 8DT9,945,908.
2. Community Bank Bangladesh PLC BDT 2,867,000

8,472,626,949
225,544,955

2,O34,106,226
656,750,739



Amount in Taka

Pa rtic u la rs
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Human Health ll Veterinary

External revenue
lntra-Segment revenue
Segment Revenue
Depreciation & amortization
Operating expense
Finance costs/ (income) & WPPF
Segment Profiu(loss) before tax
lncome tax expense
Profit after Tax

6,623,544,521 1,404,498,572

38.00 The disclosure relating to Schedule Xl, Part ll, Para 3, 4 & 7 of the Companies Act, 1994

38.0'l Oisclosure as per requirement of Schedule Xl, part ll, Note-s of para 3:

6,623,544,52'.1
171,146,372

1,743,326,998
429 974 544
442,47 4,490

95,814,707

1,404,498,572
36,290,967

369,666,162
91 ,174,541
93,825,109
20,3 1 7,161

2024-2025
Salary/Wages Per Month, Below Tk. 8000
Salary/Wages Per Month, Above Tk. 8000

Nil
4.798

Total No. of Employees 4,798

38.02 Aggregated amount of Remuneration, Fees, Salary & Wages of employees are given below:

Pa rticu la rs 2024-25
Directors Remuneration
Wages, Salaries and Allowances (Factory)
Salaries ald allowances (Admin, Marketing & Selling)

8,100,000
'198,289,999

1 ,1 14,588,053
Total 1.320.978.052

2023-2024
Nit

4.408
4,408

2023-24
9,492,000

185,563,239
979,869,153

't.17 4.924.392

Pa rtic u lars 2024-25
Turnover in BDT 8,843,259,534

38.04 Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule Xl, part ll, para 3 (d) (i): Raw Materials Consumed

2023-24
6,898,2'18,852

Particulars 2024-25
Raw Material (Value in BDT.) 3,320,165,724

2023-24
2,467,382,0't7
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346.659.783 73.507.948

38.03 Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule Xl, part ll, para 3 (a)Turnover:

Pa rticu la rs



38.05 Production capasity and utilization

39.00 Disclosure of Schedule Xl, part-ll, Para 4

The following payments provided or made during the financial year to the directors, including managing director, the managing agents or manager, if any, by the
company, the subsidiaries of the company and any other person:-

Amount in Taka

Item Name UoM (Mill) Production capacity Actua I prod uction Ca pacity utilization
2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24

Tablet, Capsule, Syrup, Bolus Pcs 819,000,000 727 .528,810 809,999,500 600,644,740 99% 830/o

Liquid, PFS, Oral Solution Bottle '13,960,800 7,323,439 1 1,848,405 5,139,654 700/o

Powder
Container/
Sachet

8,820,000 7,862.126 5.125,287 6,933,173 58%

Nasal Drops, Nasal Spray,
Eye DroDs

Dropper 1 ,411 ,200 22.77 4,97 3
846,968

18,130,817 60% 800/0

Ointment. Cream Tube 4,536,000 257 ,468 4,490,640 251,130 99% 980/o

lnjection Vial 3,906,000 3,814,123 2,196,167 2,782,970 56% 73yo
Total 851.634.000 769.560.938 834.505.967 633.882.483 98%

Pa rtic u la rs
2024-25 2023-24

(a) Managerial remuneration paid or payable during the financial year to the directors, including managing directors, a
managing agent or manager 8,100,000 9,492,000

(b) Expenses reimbursed to the Managing Agent Nil Nit

(c) Commission or remuneration payable separately to a managing agent or his associate Nil Nit

Commission received or receivable by the managing agent or his associate as selling or buying agent of other concerns in
respect of contracts entered into by such concerns with the company Nit Nir

(e) The money value of the contracts for the sale or purchase of goods and materials or supply of services, entered into by the
company with the managing agent or his associate during the financial year Nit Nrl

(0 Any other perquisite or benefits in cash or in kind stating, approximate money value where practicable Nit

(s) Nit Nit

(h) Pensions, etc.
(l) Pensions Nil Nit
(ii) Gratuities Nit Nil
(iii) Payments from a provident funds, in excess of own subscription and interest thereon Nit Nit
(iv) Compensation for loss of office Nil Nrl
(v) Consideration in connection with retirement from office Nit

41,
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88%

No"

(d)

Nil

Other allowances and commission including guarantee commission

Nit
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40.00 Reconciliation of Cash Flows from Operating Activities

A reconciliation of net income or net profit with cash flow from operating activities

Net Profit before tax

Adjustment to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and Amortization
(Gain)/Loss on Disposal of Asset
Realized (Gain)/Loss from Sale of Marketable Securities
FOREX (Gain)/Loss
Oividend lncome
Bank & Lease lnterest
lncome Tax Cash Paid
WPPF Provision
Gratuity Provision
Deferred Tax
lncrease/Decrease in Current Assets:
lnventory and Goods in transit (lncrease)/Decrease
Accounts Receivable (lncrease)/Decrease
Advances, Oeposits & Prepayments (lncrease)/Decrease
lncrease/Oecrease in current Liabilities:
Trade and Other Payables lncrease/(Decrease)
Net Cash Generated by Operating Activities

41.00 Events after reporting date

Di Acting Managrng Director
Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC

Amount in Taka
30 June 2025 30 June 2024

661,931,227 516,250,650

320,866,432
7,650,895

10,457,145
54,079,970

(s41,529)

(148,755,576)
33,130,192
60,000,000

3,770,065

88,471,936
(175,361,136)
482,279,OO5

215,175,561
(1,177,695)

(123,143,306)
(25,177,338)

(930,336)

474.5',t3.544
(131 ,470,583)

(25,812,533)
(32,750,000)
(28,489,643)

(620,603,739)
(218,893,263)
376,878,780

417 ,O34,532 332.933,702
1,815,013,159 707,303,804

The Board in its meeting dated 28 October 2025 recommended that 14 % cash dividend i.e. Tk. 1.40 per share to be paid for the year 2024-2025. The dividend
proposal is subject to shareholders' approval at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

\\ MtdL
rin"nFfirector a cro Company Secretary

Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC

GuisHltl
OHA(A

Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC
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N.v.n. Ph.m.c.otlc.l. PLC.
Sch.dql. ol P.oecrty, Plrnl.nd Eoulon.nt

A. .t l0 Jun.2025

SL

cosT ACCUMULATED OEPRECIATION

2025 2024

B.l..c.as on Ol July 2024 Batrnce.r on 30 June 2025

2021 2026

1 Lrnrl r.d l-.od O.v.lopmcnt

land and Land D€e6loon6.l

2.4t2.ll'2.949

2.482 9q1,988

2,4!2,902,911

2 442 902 984

2,42,102,gtt
2.432.902.988

2,482,902,988 2,482,902,934

2 482 902 930

2,442,902,933

2.442 902.Saa

2 Bulldlng I oth.r Con.lrucllon

Pump Hous6 Construcrron

F.clory D.coratron (BMRE)

P6 FEbnelon Burldrna

1,{t4.819,474 1,414,819,374 2L,7ll,2tx)

244,?142@

2L,7t1,200

2617',l9.200

1,6S9,537.574

1,332,778.148 1.332 n614a
17,328480

3 970
271@

429,201
,€ 150 505

3,177.143
12,415,a29

78,928

1,617,496,3!a
17,32a,aao

3,970
27.4@

829,20t
aa,150,595

3,177.143
12,445,429

74.924

1 ,617,/196 3aA
17,328,44O

3,970
27!@

o29,m1
4€,150,595
3,1n,113

12,445,429
7A e2A

17,324,440
3.e70

27,180
829.201

48,150,595
3.177.143

12,45.129
78,928

345,532,614 119,36t,350 465,316,677

3o7,AO5 007
10.060,567

3,970
27,244

f27.953
14.432,189
2,1{D,192
t,e66,067

69 551

115,432,029
726,791

423,231 ,1'16
10.747,358

3,970
27.279

734,074
17,AOrr,O29
2,5r3,a87

10,214,003
70 957

35
10 125

3 371441
73,695

247,95
1.a07

1,2!4,140,897

't 19a.259,232
6 541,'122

201
9t 123

30,3a6 566
663,256

2,231,4
7.971

r,069,286,556

1 024,973,062
7 267 913

236
1o1,214

33,716,a06
716,952

2.479,$2
I377

3

ETP

L122,37a.t/(l
1,275,911,972

23,117.414
14,2!r7.896

3,101.333
1,501./r05

660 @O
3 880 6it9

l.!22.67a.1r(l
1 ,275,911,972

23,147,B1A

3,101,333
1,501,405

660.040

rtt6.926.20t
159.142,526

20 9@
313 650

aa5,u6.2al
459,a42,526

20,900
113,650

7,sto,61t
7 310 611

t.a02.2at,7a!
1,124,106,47

23,164,718
14,761,546
3.r01.333
1,591,405

650 oao
30,89e 821

1.102.2a9,715
,.724,106,887

23164714
1a 761.546
3101 333
1 591 405

660 080
30,899,82a

90,000

27 019,165 27,019,1a5

20%

20%
20%
20%

$2,61!,ttr
393 360 731

18,95a,/r72
12,324,351
2.206,929
1,380,170

530.822
3 827,517

tl6.tio.tzt
11t|,715,098

&a 649
456.160
176.8a1
32310
25,452

6L,222

5rD.a7r.l62
500.075.829

19797,120
12,780,511

2.365.810
t 4t24a0

556.673
4,1f0,749

t.262.tto,att
1 220,031,059

3 371,598
1,981.035

715.523
170,925
103407

26,129055

tgo.0l6.t63
aa2,57!,242

2,123,515

121,235
12928
53122

Q@liry Contd Equrpm.nt

1t I,tt6,06l,
114 974,9C)0

3 361.160

1i3.336.050

114 974 900
3 361 16!

3,!tt.l7a
3,374,974

I,t74,974 t2t,rtt.o!l
118 349 474

3 361 160

lZtrtl.Gta
1 16,3:19,874

3 361 160
15%

72.669,!05

69 529,433
3.029.973

7,O22,r4

6,972.670
19.67A

79,512,154

76,502,503
3.079.651

a2,126,479

41,U7,370
2a1.509

/t6,r?5r!a
45,445,067

331.1A7

62,126,502

33:156,!35
28670,067

62,126,5O2

33456435
24,670 067

17,967,65t

a 359 318
29,598335

17,957,65!

8.359,318
29,59a,335

27,600

27 5&
t00,056,656

41,788,253
58,264,402

100,056,655

4l 7ga 253
54264402

26.459,226

18 405.404
3,263,816

5,571,53t

1,7L,597
3,928041

{3.5rr)
(s 699)

32,S32,,t65

20 140 306
12191359

6f,72a,aa'l

21,647 947
46,076 5a3

35,457,276

15.051.027
20,406 2.a9

Tel€ohono Lrre Inst.liebon
Photo@mr & Fd Machr@

a7,qt!,0i5
1,074.615

19,319.609
2't 052.934

tr16.006
1,192 479

441,300
r/0 500

1,704275
1,937,206

a6,to!,llt
1,07d,615

17.820,184
21,052,934

416,096
1,192 479

rt4t.a00
7tofi

1.703275
1 937,26

!.215.t02

12 500
6a3150

T,31T g12
32,040
49,500

!,216,102

12,4{O
843,150

7.417.912
32.0/i0
40,500

312,744 l6.a!o.!31
1,047I15

20162759
28 0Aa,052

4,44,136
1,241,979

a{1,300
770.500

'1,703,275

1.937.206

66,ato,!!3
1,087,115

20.162,759
28,044,062

448.136
1241,979

.L1,3()0
now

1,703,275
1.937.2(E

312.7A4 20%

15%
20%

20%
2096

!!,t!3.olt
9:15 520

12,596,A37
334,275

1.003.020
405,3S9
591,459

1 500,2S6
1,S05_056

,,220,t42

?1_570
635,663

2.440.437
12,509
29 641

7,140
26.156
40,596
6.430

(195,761) 35,158,209

967 090
14,443,049
14,841,313

350 744
I O32 661

412 579
618,315

1.540.892
1.911.46

(195 761)

14,722,124

120,025
5679.671

13246.719
97.352

209,318
2A,721

152,185
162,383
25,720

11,t14,92f

129095
5,172,1A3
8456,297

77,421
189,459
35,901

179,041
202 979

32.150
1 172,093,765 9A,72S,02A

342 238 1 1 am1!95 12 ma 501 172 0S3 765 9a 725 024

3 Comput rt lT Acc.!.orl.!

liadaare a Netwo*lno lnstaltaiion

60.122,a70

40,56A,759
9 753,711

50,322,470

40,564.759
s,753,711

7,!t7,966

7,284,965
29,000

7.!t7,g06

7,244 965
29 000

47,6rrc,a36

q _a57,724
9.742.711

a7,6rto.rB6

47,457 724
91a2 711

!t.tt3,ala
28 879 349
I274 499

!,996,790

3.876,153
120 637

42,t50.578

32,755.541
I395135

t6,4e0,767

15.102.183
387.575

't2,161,642

11.649,370
479 212

7,r!t.agl
7,012 {4

926 647

?,g!t,tat
7 012 -.tO1

926 647

t.o6a,7a6

919.745
137,000

I,065,746

919,745
1I7,OOO

t.9r6.7!6
7 932 049
I 063,647

a,!95,735

7 932 049
1 063 647

6,t7a,att
5.309,564

86:r,851

316,7t6

34o.491
16 294

6,491.204

5 610 059
aa1 1rt5

2.6dt,612

2,3219€O
162,512

I,faaaf2
1,702.7$

61,836
5.61!,755,067 5,6r2.255,541 tt5.Ot9.l36 915.011.133 7.650.495 5 521 r2! 309 s 2a9 523 054 4650 gar 337

1.100,000 1.100.o00 1 100 000 20% 77o,ooo 220.0@

246,942,475 25 698 2,18 179,867,733 14,2t9 299 41.117.196
12,008,501 12 008 501

I I rtl I

1o%
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Annexure-B

Amount in Taka

Particulars

Cost

Dep.
Rate

DeDreciation
Written Down

Value as on 30
June 2025

Balance as
on 1 July

2021
Addition Adrustment Balance as

on 1 July 2021

Charged
during the

yeat
Adjustment

Balance as
on 30 June

2025
Cost Cost Total

1 Rental Asset 16,952,283 75,693,050 16,952,283 75,593,050 7,064,023 10,078,338 13,185,109 3,957,252 71,735,798 9,888,260

RentalAsset 16,952,283 75,693,050 16,952,283 75,693,050 13,185,109 3.957 ,252 71,735,794 9,888,260

Vehicles 501,942,299 20,115,276 274,869,751 247,',tA7 ,825 348,425,886 41,797,1',tg 216,199,347 174,023,658 73,'164,1 67 153,516,413

Transport & Vehicles 32',t,673.275 5,494,519 170,676,276 156,491,518 20% 222,456,U5 32,125,711 125,586,947 30,904,571 99,216,930

Motor Cycle 180,269,024 '14,620.757 104,193,475 90 696,306 20% 125,969,s41 9,671,408 48,436,711 42,259,595 54,299,483

Total 518,894,582 95,808,326 291,822,034 322,880,875 355,489,909 51,875,457 229,38/r,456 177,980,910 1ir4,899,965 163,404,673

Allocation ol depreciation:
Particulars Total Admin Factory Sales & Mkt Dist.
On Vehicles 41,797 ,119 4,179,712 29,257,943 1,671,885 6,687,539
On Rent HO 10,078,338 10,078,338

o
6utstAI
ON KA
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Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC.
Schedule of Right of Use Asset

As at 30 June 2025

Balance as
on 30 June

2025

SL
No.

Written Down
Value as on 30

June 2021

7,064,023 10,078,338

128,995,109

47,204,234



Annoxure-c

Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC.

COMPUTATION OF TOTAL INCOME AND TAX LIABILITY

Assessment Year 2025-2026
lncome Year ended 30 June 2025

Amount in Taka

Net Profit Before Tax
As per Profit and Loss Statement

tgsg: Other income-Non Operation lncome

Additions for Separal6 Considerations

-l&!l: Accounting depreciation
- Depreciataon on ROUA
- lnterest on lease liabilities
- Promotional Expense
- Entertainment
- Sample expenses
- Gratuity Provision
- Broken/ damaged Provision
- Bad debt Provision
- Provision for workers proflt participant fund

- Foreign tour
- lnterest on loan

Adlu3tmenB for Statutory Disallowancas

Lgss- Depreciation as per lncome Tax Act, 2023

lgss : Rent of right of use of assets
Foreign exchange loss

Workers Profit ParticiPant fund
Lease rent Paid
lnterest Paid on loan

LgS! Allowable sample expenses

tegq Gratuity Paid
Bad debt written off
Promotional expense @0.5% of turnover
Foreign tour @ 0.5% of disclosed turnover u/s 55(g) of ITA 2023

or the actual expenditure, whichever is less.

lCgi Entertainment allowance permissible as per act

tcsg: Export Sale @4.27% , Matter ofTotal Sales

lncome from Local Business
lncome from Export Business

Total
Add: Non Operation lncome

Bank lnterest
lnterest on FDR
Dividend lncome
Sale of Wastage
lncome from PF Contribution Forfeiture

268,990,976
51,875,457
22.933,417
39.794,668
'10,997,780

40,794,668
60,000,000
13.47 4,759
8,464,931

33,802,806
16.979,733

689,569,456

661,931,227
33,934 50t

695,865,788

1,257 678 651

1,953,5,14,439

40,793,1'15
856,072,'101

96,U4,421

14,099,503
745,628,178

31,87',\,278

308,960,085
10,078,338
54,079,970
25.812,533
12,098,010

645,650,287
896,865,216

'13,450,000

3,308,191
39.793,',|15
39,793,115

162,903,007
53,057,487

130,150,588

3,824,553
1,912,277
't,912,277
1,284,400

713.756,899
31,871,278

745,628,'.178
10.256,464

---- 2iri,:,
292.771
541.529

5,031 ,7',t4
4150,217

755,884,641
20,436,554

776,321,195

(i) (a) On business income @ 22.5%
(b) on other income exctuoing cain @ Z2 5% Other income

(ii) On turnover of Taka 884,29,14,483 @ 0 60%

(iii) Tax deducted at source
Minimum tax - higher of (i), (ii) & (iii)

Calculation of tax on exoort income

(ii) Tax deducted at sourc€
Minimum tax - higher of (i) and (ii)

160,595,302
2,307,7U

(i)Tax at regular rate @12% ( SRO 158, datei06-06-2022)
Less: Rebate @ 50% (under paragraph 28 of Part A of the Sixth Schedule)

162,903,007

1.912,277

GULSHAN

OIlAKATotalTax Liability 45 __1491!193

Cash incentive (final tax)

TOTAL INCOME (lncluding cash incentive income which is final tax )

Calculation of minimum tax


